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CMC CORPORATION

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Executive Officers of CMC Corporation (hereinafter called “the Corporation™) present this report
logether with the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017 including
the combined financial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiaries (generally called “the
Group™).

Business highlights

CMC Corporation (transformed from CMC Computer Telecommunication Co., Lid.) was incorporated
in accordance with the Business Registration Certificate No, 0103015824 dated 7 February 2007
granted by Hanoi Authority for Planning and Investment.

During the operation course, the Corporation has been additionally 7 times granted by Hanoi Authority
for Planning and Investment with the Business Registration Certificates due to changes in business

code, business operations, foundation shareholders and head office’s address.

Head allice

= Address . CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District,
Hanoi City, Vietnam

- Tel 104, 3 795 8668

= Fax : (4.3 795 8898

Business operations of the Corporation as in the Business Registration Certificate include:

- Researching and developing natural science and technoelogy experiments - details: researching
science and conducting technology in the field of information technelogy and
telecommunication, deploying experiments and trial production upon scientific research result;

- Other professional, scientific and technological operations not classified yet - details: supplying
services of science and technology; consulting and transferring technology, scientific and
technological information,

- Trading real estate, land use right of owners, users of renting services - details: supplying
houses, offices, workshops and warehouses for rent;

- Supplving services of consulting, brokerage and auction of real estate, land use right — details:
Trading, investment, brokerage and management of real estate:

- Being agency, brokerage, auction - details: trading agency and goods consignment services;

- Wholesaling machinery, equipment and other spare parts — details: trading healthy equipment;

- Operating services of information technology and other services relating to computers — details:
supplying training services on information technology;

- Producing electronic components - details: producing, assembling equipment for information
technology, electronics, broadeasting, telecommunication equipment:

- Producing computers and peripheral equipment of computers — details: producing, assembling
informatic products;

- Producing communication equipment;

- Producing office machinery and equipment (except for computers and peripheral equipment of
computers) — details: producing, assembling, trading, maintaining and hiring office products,
services and equipment;

- Repairing machinery and equipment - details: maintaining and hiving products, services,
equipment for electronic information technology, broadeasting, telecommunication equipment,
office equipment;

- Publishing sofiware — details: producing software, supplying software solulion services and
contents, selling software, supplying data processing service and activities relating to data;

software processing and exporting;
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CMC CORPORATION
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS (cont.)

- Other information services not classified vet — details: integrating system, investment
consultancy, supplying general solution and infrastructure services in the fields of information
technelogy, electronics, telecommunication and broadeasting,

- Organizing commercial introduction and promotion — details: participating in training, fostering
profession;

- Other education not classified yet — details; participating in training, fostering profession.

The Executive officers
The Executive Officers of the Corporation during the vear include:

The Board of Management
Appointment date/Re-appointment

Full names ) Position _date/Resigning date

Mr. Nguyen Trung Chinh Chairman Re-appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Heang Ngoc Hung Vice Chairman Appomted on 29 June 2016

Mr. Dao Manh Khang Vice Chairman Appointed on 29 June 2016

Ms. Mguyen Tuong Vy Member Appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Nguyen Kim Cuong Member Appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Meuyen Phuoc Hai Member Re-appointed on 29 June 2016

wr. Nauyen Minh Due MWember Re-appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Ta Hoang Linh Member Re-appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Truong Tuan Lam Member Ee-appeinted on 29 Tune 2016

Mr. Fa The Minh Chairman Mr. Ha The Minh died on 19 June 2016
Mr. Vu Van Tien Wice Chairman Termination of appointment on 29 June 2016

The Board of Supervision
Appointment date/Re-appointment

Full names Position date/Resigning date -

Mr. Mguyen Due Khuong Chiel Supervisor Appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Truong Thanh Phuc Member Re-appointed on 29 June 2016

M. Vu Thi Phuong Thanh Member Appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Neguyen Thanh Nam Member Appointed on 29 June 2016

Mr. Nauyen IKim Cuong Chief Supervisor Termination of appointment on 29 June 2016
Mr. Dao Manh Khang Member Termination of appointment on 29 June 2016

The Board of General Directors

Full names Position B
br. Nguyen Trung Chinh General Director

Mr. Nguyen Phuoc Hai Deputy General Director
dr. Hoang Ngoe Hung Deputy General Director
dr. Le Thanh Sen Chief Financial Officer

Legal representative
The legal representative of the Corporation during the vear and as of the date of this report 15 Mr,
MNeuyen Trung Chinh.

Auditor
A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Lid. has been appointed to perform the audit on the consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017 of the Group.

fad
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CMC CORPORATION
REFPORT CF THE EXECUTIVE COFFICERS {cont.)

Responsibilities of the Executive Officers

The Executive Officers of the Corporation are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements to give a true and fair view on the consolidated financial position, the consolidated
business results and the consolidated cash flows of the Group during the year. In order to prepare these
consolidated lnancial statements, the Executive Offcers must:

select appropriate sccounting palicies and apply them consistently;

make judgments and estimates reasonably and prudently;

point out whether the accounting standards applied to the Group have been complied or not and all
material errors in comparison with these standards have been presented and explained i the
consolidated Mnancial statements;

prepare the consolidated financial statements of the Group on the basis of the going-concern
assumption, except for the cases that the going-concern assumption is considered inappropriate;
design and implement effectively the internal control system in order to ensure that the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements due
to frauds or errors,

The Executive Officers hereby ensure that all the accounting books have been fully recorded and can
fairly reflect the financial position of the Group at any time, and that all the accounting books have been

E'.l

repared in compliance with the applied accounting standards, The Executive Officers are also

responsible for protecting the Group’s assets and consequently has taken appropriate measures (o

R

1
G

revent and detect frauds and other irregularities,

he Executive Officers hereby ensure that all the requirements abeve have been followed when the
onsolidated financial statements are prepared.

Approval to the financial statements

The Executive Officers of the Corporation approve the attached consolidated financial statements. The
consalidated financial statements give a true and [air view of the financial position as of 31 March
2017, the business results and the cash flows for the fiscal year then ended of the Group in conformity
with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and System and the legal regulations related to the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements.

For and on behall of the Execulive Officers,

Board Chairman
cum General Director e

Neuyen Trung Chinh

15 June 2017
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BAKER TILLY Headquarters : (12 Treeng %on 36.. Tan Bink Dist., Hae Cli Minh City
Tel: (34.8) 3 5472072 . Fax: (R4.8) 3 3472070
A&C e Branch in Ha Moi 1 40 Giang Vo' St Dong D Dist., Ha Noi City

A T WL VSR - ) B Branch in Nha Trang: I8 Tran Khanh Du 51, Nha Trang City
C.ﬁ:\G1'& INHH KIEM TOAN VATU VAN A&C ;-_-"':!:"{"j Branch in Can Tho ¢ [5-13 Vo Nguyen Giap 51, Can Tho City
A&C AUDITING AND CONSULTING CO,, LTD. & P WAL OOV

Mo, 38620 VBCTC-KTTY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
CMC CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of CMC Corporation (hereinafter
called “the Corporation™) and its subsidiaries (generally called “the Group”™), which were prepared on
15 June 2017, from page 7 to page 57, including the consolidated balance sheet as of 31 March 2017,
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated cash flow statement for the fiscal year then ended
and the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Executive Officers” Responsibility

The Executive Officers of the Corporation are responsible for the preparation, true and fair presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Vietnamese accounting standards and
system and the legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial
statements and responsible for such internal control which the Executive Officers determine is
necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the consolidaled financial statements to be frec
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ereor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit,
We conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical standards and requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
inisstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in erder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting eslimates made by the Executive Officers, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

3 BAKER TILLY
INTERNATIONAL
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[NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (eont.)

Auditor’s Opinion

In our epinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the financial position of CMC Corporation as of 31 March 2017, its financial performance and ils
cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese accounting standards and
system and the legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of consalidated [inancial
statements,

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Litd.
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Pham Quang Huy - Deputy Director Tran Anh Tuan — Auditor
Audir Practice Registvation Certificate: Audit Practice Registration Certificate:
No. 1409-2013-008-1 No. 1708-2013-008-1

Hanoi, 16 June 2017
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As of 31 Mareh 2017

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Czsh

Cash equivalents

Short-teem financial investments
Investments held to maturity date

. Short-term accounts receivable

Shor-term receivable from customers
Short-term prepayiments 1o suppliers
Recaivable on short-term loans
Other short-term receivable
Provision for short=term bad debts

. Inventories

Inventories

Provision for devaluation of inventories
Other current assets

Short-term prepaid expenses

VAT deductible

Tawes and accounts receivahle from the State budget

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Long-term accounts receivable
Other long-term receivable

Fixed pssets

Tangible assets

Historical costs
Accumulored depreciation
Intangible assets
Historical costs

Aecrimnilated deprecialion

. Investment property

. Long-term assets in progress

Construction in progress

Lang-term financial investments

Investments in associates and joint ventires
Investments, capital contribution in other entities
Provision for long=term financial investments
nvestments held 1o maturily date

. Crher long-term assets

_onp-term prepaid expenses
Deferred meome tax assets

Trade advantage

TOTAL ASSETS

Code
100
110
111
112
120
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¥.1

V.2a

X3
V.4
Y5
W, G:I
V.7
V.8

W

V.le

W.Gb

V.10

V.2b
V.2c
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V.2a

WOk
V. 22b
¥.13
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Asg of 31 March 2017

. ™o, 11 Dy Tan Street, Dich Yong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Flanoi Clty, Vietnam

Unii: VYND

Asof [ April 2016

1,36%,834,579,129

125,06%,523,041
#3,865.046,141
61,204,777,500

240,801,057, 700
240,801,057,700

710,502,382,912
687,830,624,697
28,784,636,556
75,773.534,036
(§1,886,412,377)
209,148,554,633
211,517,622,322
(2,369,067,689)
84,312.760,243
27.071,245,952
56,268,961,939

072,552,332

1.049,004,759.182

7,912,583 366
7.912,545,366

TEEG17,102,999
618.925.049,185
954 054,623,940
(365 129374755}
169,692,053,814
210,308,356,30f
fA0E6,302,547)

81,237,350,418
$1,237.350,418
30,340,987,817
29,437,750,312
1,666,417,400
(686,417.400)
123,237,505
140,696,732,582
136,677,595,367
89,510, 407

[ e

3,629.626,723

1,303,118,952.471

§7,680.257,918
§2,650,257,918
5,030,000,000
238,980,223,937
238,080,223,937
716,529,219,782
649,537,457,371
40,371,186,168
3,900.000,000
101,500,873,156
(78,780,296.913)
198,201.591,456
201,587,034,367
(3,385,442,91 1)

$1.727,659,378

23.971,301,685
34 450,852,993
3,305,504,700

ST1,360,503,670
532 482,338,768
803725 .'n' {} 3]

.fr,_- .r_f. 3-{3, -'_gl;ﬁ, J r.-'-:"z')l

18.878,144,002
GE ;m 437 240

151,700.808.342
151,700,808 522
24,817,732, 234

A g T
L3 6ot AL F" |

666,417,400
(686,417,400)

140,927, 146,980
136,233,644,225
450,249,832
4,243,252,929

13

2,418,839,338,311

i

195,669,461.297
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No, 11 Duy Tan Sireet, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi City, W ietnam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 narch 2017
Consolidated balance sheet {Cone)

CAPITAL SOURCES
C- LIABILITIES

. Current liabilities
1. Shorl-term payable to suppliets
2. Short-term prepayments from customers
3. Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget
4. Payable to employees
5. Short-ierm accrued cxpenses
% Short-term unrealized revenue
9. Other payable
10, Short-term loans and financial lease debts
11, Provision for current lHabilitics
12. Bonus and welfare funds
I, Long-term liabilities
6. Long-lerm unrealized revenug
2 Other long-term payable
% Long-term loans and financial lease debts
11. Deferred income tax payable
12, Provision for long-term liabilities

13, Scientific and technological development fund
D- OWNER'S EQUITY

I Owner's equily
1. Owner's contribution capital
- Commen shares with veting righ
7. Share premiams
5 Treasury slocks
7. Toreign exchangs rate differences
11, Retained profit after tax
. Retained profit after iax acemtilaizd
10 the end of previous period
. Retained profit after tax of the enevent period

13, lnserestof non-comtraliing shareholders
. Other sources and fundls

TOTAL CAPITAL SOU RCES

Prepared by/Chief Accountant

Nguyen Heng Phuong

senetiv with phe moies fi 1

Thi wigrement M B reckd Jn SO

Le Thanh Son

4215
439
430
440

Chief Financial Officer

I -'r_:.-|_-..':-'.'r|'r|.'L-:."_.".:r':'!r.n:::ﬂ.' SRS

Note

V.14
Wil
V.i6

VT
Y. 18a
V.i%9a
W.20a
V.21

RUR R
V.19b
V.20h
4220

V.23

V.24

As of 31 March 2017

Asof 1 April 2016

1,249,697.834,052

1,161,233,431,986
396,555,674,639
60,580,210,150
26,633,773,592
78.145,594,307
104,556,998,450
128338,818,935
44.242,169,618
109,200,894,478
5.104,784,784
6,782,213,033

§8.464,402,066
25,247,342.200
0,835,237.742
42,197,185,183
1,705,244,303
35,000,000
0,444,392,636
1,169,141,504,250

1.169,141,504,259
573,419,530, 000
673 419,530,000
14,895,512,634
(6,540,260,634)
431,436,000
224,324,078,760
117.326,511,958

104,597 566,802
262,811,207 459

1,048, 170,069,840

938,146,865,715
115,110,390,205
54.512,039,866
31,208,612,230
62,035,344,557
70,067,833,171
48,267.456,530
41,832,036,183
100,858,066,453
6.627.712,387
7.626,474,101
160,023,204,173
41,178,132,848
14,858,414,063
100,835,467.983
1 763,240,643
| 387,048,636
1,097.499,391,407

1,097,499,391,407
673,410,5330,000
673,419,530.000

14,893,512,634

{6,540,260,634)
431,436,000

176,375,861,039

(763758610348

239,217,312,308

2,414,839,338311

2,195,669.461.297

Prepared on 15 Jung 2017

ard Chairman
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi Cit

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

LR

=

|

CONSOLIDATED INC

{Complete form)
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

ITEMS Code
Sales in
Deductions 02
Net sales i
Costs of goods sold 11
Gross profit 20
Financial income 21
Financial expenses 22
In which: Loan interest expenses 23
Gain/loss in joint ventures, associates 24
Selling expenses 25
Administrative overheads 216
Net operating profit 30
Crther income 3
Other expenses a2
Other profit 40
Profit before tax S0
Current corporate ineome fax 51
Deferred corporate income ax 52
Profit after tax i
Profit after tax of the Holding Company il
Profit after tax of non-controlling shareholders i
Basic earnings per share 70
Declined interest per share 71

Prepared by/Chiel Accountant

Meguyen [Tong Phuong

Chief Financial Officer

Note to 31 March 2017 to 31 March 2016
V1.1 4,390,797.143.568 3,704,396,584,216
V1.2 0,434,099,006 10,583,369,477
4,384,363,044,562 3,693,813,214,739
VL3 3,792,680,716,517 3.161,048,429,831
591,682,328.045 532.764,784,908
V4 20,716,545,382 16,623,336.361
VL5 28,002,320,360 32.705,994,655
26,357,462,659 25,970,916,609
13,009,104,718 9,726,293,956
V1.6 237,709,256,553 212,413,834.855
VL7 183.625,193,593 163,660,774,472
176,071,207,639 150,333.:,311,243
V1.8 14,624,152,545 15,946,822.110
V19 3.451.438.008 5,903,411.805
11.142,713,937 10043, 410,305
187.213,921.576 160,377,221,548
WV.ib 30.504,449,948 23,553.516.200
VL0 2,743,000 96,214,076
156,706,728,628 136,727 491.260
123.159.976,015 107.516,208,60H)
33,546,752,613 19,211.282,0606
VL1l 1625 1,518
VII1T _ 1,625 . 1,518

Le Thanh Son

OME STATEMENT

From 1 April 2016

v, Yielnam

Unie VN
From 1 April 2015

Prepared on

15 bune 2017

-

Neayen Trung Chinh

This statement should be read in conjunciton with the nates io the consolidated financiol stafemziits




R PO O T PV VTNV VN O VO VU0 VN VO V¢ VU PR VN VRO VA VI VRN VRO VLT TR ¢ TR TR

CMC CORPORATION

Address: CM

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal j.cm ended 31 March 2017

IT.
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Tower, Mo, |1 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cav Giay District, Hanoi Ci

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Complete form)

{Under indirect method)

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

ITEMS
Cash flows from eperating activities

Profit before fux

Adfustments

Depreciation of fixed assets and investment property
Provisions

Gain/ loss from exchange rate differences due to
revaluation of monetary items in foreign currencies
Gain/ loss from investing activities

Loan interest expenses

Others

Operating profit before

changes of working capital

[nereased decrease of accounts receivable

Increase/ decrease of inventories

Increase! decrease of accounts payable

Increase/ decrease of prepaid expenses

Loan interests already paid

Corporate income tax already paid

(rther gains

Other disbursements

Net cash flows froem operating aclivities
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases and construction of [xed assets

and other long-term assets

Gains from disposal and liquidation of fixed assets
and other lang-term assets

Loans given and purchases of

debt instruments of other entities

Recovery aof loan given and dispaosal of

debt instruments of other entities

Investments in other entities

Withdrawals of investmants in other entities
Receipts of loans given, dividends and profit shared

Net eash flows from investing activities

This stafamen!

Code

o1

03

04

I
07

08
as
10
1

-

14
]

14

2

]
Led

[ R
=

L]

26
a7
a0

Note

VIS

V.6

to 31 March 2017

ty, Viemam

Linit; WD

From 1 April 2016 From | April 2015 to

31 March 2016

187,213,921,576

104,078,082,068
1,601,812,63%

362,684,335
(30,519,522,867)
26,357,462,659
(256,414,542)

288,838,023, 868
{44, 190,882.395)

(9,930 387.935)
109,300 832,221
(3,543 895400
(25, 181,604,266
(31,248,457.907)

(12,994,094,836)

160,377,221,548

£0,949,207,881
2,181,498,229

661,961,884
(18,258,777,931)
25.970.916,609
1,387,948,636

253, 260.976,834
(25,227.616,494)
(66,211,546,865)
102,192 522 144
(27,188,160,006)
(25,233,139,156)
(12,621,498.213)

(10,232.289,954)

271,058,335,321

.!ll?t1, .?43_.2-";:'}’_,."1.11-2

(163,995,941,163)
18,670,000.000
(162,338,013,568)
[64,293,942.300

(1,056,000,000}

26.627.234.2064

E
&3
2

b
=
—

13,427,447,000
(SR, 000,0007

3,364,316.371

(117,798,778, 16Y)

(367,411,067.114)

should be read in conjunction wigh the notes t the consalidated financial stafements
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CMC CORPORATION

Addrass: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Distriet, Hanoi City,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Consoelidated cash Dow statement (Cont)

ITEMS Code Note
M. Cash flows from financial activities
. Gains from stock issuance and
capital contributions from shareholders al
2. Repayments of capital contributions to owners and
re-purchase of stocks already issued 32
3. Receipts from loans 33 V.20
4, Payment of loan principal 34 V.20
5, Payment of financial lease debts 35
6. Dividends and profit shared to the owners 36
Net cash flows from financial activitites i
Met eash flows during the year 50
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 6l V.1
Effects of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates &l
Ending cash and cash equivalents 70 V.1

Prepared by/Chiel Accountant Chief Financial Officer

Nguyen Hong Phuong Le Thanh Son

From 1 April 2016
to 31 March 2017

Yietnam

From 1 April 2015 to

31 March 2016

2,268,125,295,147
(2,322,400,958,520)

253,651,462.326

1,601,817,508,505
(1,756,852,480,701)

(61,582,521,320) (2,112,200
(115,858,195,693) 188,574,377,930
37.401,361,459 9,910,959,128
87,680,257,918 78,178,073,117
(11,795.736) [4(]3._‘5'?4,32.?}
125.069,823,641 §7.680,257.918

Prepared an

15 June 2017

Board Chairman

. COPuA
TAP 04N oikg

Sencral Divector

This sieement should be read in coniunciion with e Rotes to the consolidated financial siatements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanol, Vietam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the liscal vear ended 31 March 2017

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

L OPERATION FEATURES

1. Investment form
CMC Corporation (hereinafter called “the Corporation” or “the Halding Company™) is a joint stock
COmpany.

2. Operating field
Business operations of the Corporation include industrial production, trading and services.

3. Main operations

Main operations of the Corporation include:

- Supplying houses, oftices, workshops and warehouses for rent;

- Trading, investment, brokerage and management of real estate:

- Trading agency and goods consignment services;

- Trading productive and consumption documentation, equipment in production, tec hnology
science and technology transferring;

- Producing, trading healthy equipment;

- Supplying training services on information technology;

- Producing, assembling, tr&dmg, maintaining and hiring products, equipment for informaticn
technelogy, electronics and broadeasting, telecommunication and ofTice equipment;

- Producing software, supplying software solution services and contents, selling  software,
supplying data processing service and activities relating to data; software processing and
exporting;

Integrating system, investment consullancy, supplving general solution and infrastructure
services in the fields of information technology, electronics, telecommunication and
broadeasting,
4. Ordinary course of business
The Corporation’s ordinary course of business does not exceed 12 months.
5. Structure of Group
The Group includes the Holding Company and 9 subsidiaries which are controlled by the Hold ing
Company. All subsidiaries are consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.
Sa.  Information on re-structure of Group

Additional purchase of contritaition capital in subsidiaries

Cn 31 August 2016, the Group additionally purchased 4.4% shares of CMC InfoSee, increasi ng the

rate of contribution capital in this subsidiary to 99.90% since that day. Additional purchasing price

was paid in cash to non-controlling shareholders. Beok value of net assets of CMC InfoSer as of
the purchasing date was VND 10,011.917.174, and book value of the ownership additionally
purchased was VND 440,524,356, lef-srenc:e between purchasing price and book value of the
ownership additionally puruhasul was recognized into the item of “Retained profit after tax™ on the
consolidated balance sheet.

These notey form an Integral part of and should be read in canjunction with the congalidatad Franciod statements 12
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CME Tower, No, [ Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoid, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the tizcal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes o the conselidated financial statements (cont.)

CMC Institute of Science and Technology -~ CIST was established in accordance with the
Resolution of the Board of Management No. 11/2014NO-HDOT dated 16 June 2014 and the
Decizion Mo, 25/2014/QD-CTHDQT dated 15 July 2014 of the Chairman of BOM with the charter
capital of WYND 5,000,000,000. During the vear, the Group has just started to contribute capital in
this entity.

CMC Global Co., Lid, was established in sccordance with the Resolution of the Board of
Management dated 13 March 2017 with the charter capital of VIND 20,000,000,000. In April 2017,
the Group had Tully contributed capital as committed,

Sb. List of subsidiaries consalidared
Rate of interest Eate of voting right
Address
of head Asof 31 Asofl Asof31  Asofl
Mame office Main operations Mar, 2017 Apr. 20016 Mar. 2017 Apr, 2016
CMC Software Hanoi Software service 100%4 LO0%, L00% 100%
CMC 51 Hanoi Providing 1T
Telecommunication L00%, 100%, 100%a LO0%4
solutions
CMC PET Hanoi  Distributing [T-
Telecommunication 1 (%4 10055 10094 [ 002
procluctions
CMC Telecom Hanoi Providing
Telecommunication 54.63% 54.63% 534.63%  34.03%
services
CMO InfaSec Hanei T"l'ovif:jing [nfr:n'mutiun 99 094 95 5% 99,99, 95.5%,
security solutions
CMC Blue France Co,  TFrance  Delivering outsourcing i
Lid. : SRS {IUTD_.EPO] = LO0%g L0009 L00%s 1002
CMC [nstitute of Science Hanoi Researching, and
and Technology — CIST deploving application
on producing high- L00% 100G L0 100%
tech, new technologies
in the fields of ICT
ChC 81 Saizon (i) HoChi  Providing [T
Minh Telecommunication 100%% 100%; 10018 100
City solutions
CMS Computer Co., Ltd. Hangi Maonufacturing,
(i assembling and 1005 [00%%6 100%% 100%
distributing computers
(i) The Corporation holds [00% of voting right in CMC SI Saigon through CMC ST.
(1) The Corporation holds 100% of voting right in CMS Computer Co., Ltd. through CMC P&T.
Seo Subsidiary not consolidated
According to the Business Registration Certificate No. 0107786442 dated 31 March 2017 granted
by Hanei Authority for Planning and Investment. the Corporation would invest in CMC Global
Co., Ltd. (hersinafter called CMC Global) with the ameunt of VND 20,000,000,000, equivalent o
100% of charter capital. As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation had not [ully contributed
charter capital in this subsidiary. The first fiscal year of CMC Global is from 1 April 2017,
therefore as of 31 March 2017, the fimancial statements of CMC Global were not consclidated in
the Group’s financial statements.
These nates form can fntegral part ol and should be read in conjunetion with the consolfdated firancial statements [3

PO
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 21 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

Sd. List of asseciates reflected in the consolidated financial statements in accordunce with the
awaer’y eg ity metliol

_Rate of ownership Rate of voting right
Address of Asol 3l Aszofl Asoal 3l Asof ]
MNames _head office Main operations Mar. 2017 Apr. 2010 Mar, 2017 Apr. 2016
Ciber - CMC Hanai T .
anoi Producing, I.J1 _o.w_dﬂ £ 49004 49 90% 49.00%  49.90%
software services
N{:ln" T [Sﬂ. ar i e b i e
am Hano IIO&_Idmg nlernet 41.14% 41:14% AL14%  &1.14%
services

0. Statement on comparison of information in consolidated financial statements
Therefore the corresponding ligures in the previous vear can be compared with those in the current
yaar,

¥ Personnel

As of the balance sheet date, the Group had 1,769 employees working in companies in the Group
{(not including employees working in joint ventures, associates) (As of 1 April 2016, the Group had
1,611 emplovees).

II. FISCAL YEAR AND STANDARD CURRENCY UNIT USED IN ACCOUNTING

1.  Fiscal year
The fiscal year of the Group is from 1 April of the previous year to 31 March ol the [ollowing vear.

2. Standard currency unit

he standard currency unit used in accounting is Vietnam Dong (VND) as most of transactions are
mainly carried out in VIND,

III.  ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM APPLIED

1. Accounting standards and svetem
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 on guidelines for accounting policies for
enterprises, the Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 giving suidance on the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements and other Circulars givige [l
guidance on the implementation of accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance in Elﬁc i
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements.. J

A
i -

2. Statement on the compliance with the accounting standards and system

The Executive Officers ensure to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and System issued together with the Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014, the Circular Nao. 2022014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 as well as the
Circulars giving guidance on the implementation of accounting standards and system of the
Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of these consolidated {inancial statements.

These notes focm an integral part af and shewld be read in corgunetion with the consolidited financiad statemants 14
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Veng Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Haned, Vietnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes 1o the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

V.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting convention
All the consolidated Rnancial statements are prepared an the basis of accrued accounting {except
for information related to cash flows),

Cansolidation basis

The consolidated financial statements include the combined financial statements of the Holding
Company and the financial statements of its subsidiaries. A subsidiary is a business thal is
controlled by the Holding Company. The contrel exists when the Holding Company has the power
to directly or indirectly govern the financial and operating policies of the subsidiary to obtain
economic benefits from its activities. In determining the control power, the potential voting right
arising from the acquisition selection rights or liabilities and capital instruments which can be
converted into common shares as of the balance sheet date,

The business results of the subsidiaries which are acquired or disposed during the period are
included in the consolidated income statement from the date of acquisition until the date of disposal
ol the investments in those subsidiaries.

The financial statements of the Heolding Company and subsidiaries used for consolidation are
prepared for the same accounting period and apply the consistent accounting policies for similar
transactions and events in similar circumstances. In case that the accounting policies of the
subsidiaries are different from those which are applied consistently within the Group, the
appropriate adjustments should be made to the financial statements of the subsidiaries before they
are used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.

Intra-group balances in the balance sheel in the same Group and intra-group transactions and
unrealized intra-group profits resulting from these transactions are entirely eliminated. Unrealized
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are also eliminated unless costs which cavse those
losses cannot be recovered.

Interest of non-controlling sharcholders shows gains/losses on the business results and net assets of
a subsidiary which is not held by of the Group and is presented in a specific item in the
consolidated income statement and the consolidated balance sheet (1he owner’s equity), Interest of
non-contralling shareholders includes value of interest of non-controlling shareholders as of the
initial business conselidation date and that in the Muctuation of owner's equity commencing from
the business consolidation date. Losses arising in subsidiaries are allocated equivalent 1o the
cwnership rate of non-controlling shareholders, even il those losses are higher than the ownership
rate ol non-controlling sharcholders in net assets of subsidiaries,

When the Group invests to increase the rate of interest held in its subsidiaries, the differences
between additionally invested costs and book wvalue of net assets of subsidiaries additionally
purchased as of the acquisition date are directly recognized into the item of “retained profit after
tax™ in the consolidated balance sheet.

Transactions in foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the actual exchange rates as of the transaction
dates. The ending balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are converted at the actual
exchange rate as of the balance sheel.

Foreign exchange rate differences arising during the year from transactions in foreign currencies
are included in financial income or financial expenses. Foreign exchange rate differences due to

These notes form an integral pact ol ond should be read i conjunciion with the conselidated financial statements 15
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Distriel, Hanol, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

revaluation of monetary items in foreign currencies as of the balance sheet date after offsetting
increase differences and deercase differences are recorded into fnancial income or financial
expenses.

Foreign exchange rate used (o translate transactions occurred in foreign currencies is the actual
exchange rate at the time of transaction. The actual exchange rate for transactions in Toreign
currencies is determined as follows;

« For foreign exchange sale contract (spot contracts of foreign exchange sale. forward contracts,
futures contracts, options contracts, swap contracts): it is exchange rate concluded in contracts
of Toreign exchange sale between the Group and the bank.

«  Actual exchange rate upon capital contribution or receipt of contribuled capital: it is buying
exchange rate of foreign currencies disclosed by the bank where the Group opens the account
to receive capital from investors at the date of the capital contribution.

» For liabilities receivable: it 15 buying exchange rate of foreign currencies disclosed by the
commercial bank where the Group assigns customers to make payment at the time of
transaction.

« Tor accounts pavable: it is selling exchange rate of foreign currencies disclosed by the
commercial bank where the Group intends 1o have (ransactions at the time of transaction.

* For transactions of purchasing assets or expenses paid immediately in lorcign currencies
(instead of accounts payable): it is buying exchange rate of foreign currencies disclosed by the
commercial bank where the Group makes payment.

Foreign exchange rate used to revaluate ending balances of monetary items in foreign currencies is

determined as follows:

o For foreign currencies deposited in bank: it is buying exchange rate of foreign currencies of
the bank where the Group epens foreign currency accounts. :

e For monetary items in foreign currencies classified as other assets: it is buying exchange rate
of foreign currencies of BIDV (with which the Group usually has transactions).

» TFor monetary items in foreign currencies classified as liabilities payable: it is selling exchange
rate of fareign currencies of BIDY (with which the Group usually has transactions).

Foreign exchange rates used when converting the financial statements of subsidiaries prepared in

foreign currencies into the accounting currency of the Holding Company are as follows;

*  Assets and trade advantage arising when buving subsidiaries abroad are converted at buving
exchange rate of the bank as of the balance sheet date.

» Liabilities payable are converted at selling exchange rate of the bank as of the balance sheet
date.

e Net asset values of subsidiaries held by the Holding Company at the acquisition date are
converted at book exchange rate as of the purchasing date.

+ Retamed profit after tax arising after the acquisition date of subsidiaries is converted by the
calculation in accordance with the items of revenue, expenses in the income statement.

o Dividends already paid are converted at actual exchange rate as of the dividend payvment date.

» Items in the income statement and the cash flow statement are converted at actual exchange
rates at the time of transaction. If the average exchange rale of the reperting period
approximates the actual exchange rate at the time of transaction {difference of no more than
284, the average exchange rate is applied. IF the Tuctuation range of exchange rate between
the beginning and the end of year 15 more than 20%, the exchange rate as of the balance sheel
date is applied,

Foreign exchange rate differences arising upon the conversion of financial statements of

siubsidiaries are accumulatedly reflected in the owner's equity of the consolidated balance sheet

under the following principles:

o Foreion exchanee rate diffsrences allocated for the Holding Company are: presented in the e
Foreign exchange rate differences allocated for the Holding Company are presented in the item
of “Foreign exchange rate differences” of the owner’s equity in the consolidaled balance sheet,

These notes fovm an inegral port of and shonla be read in confunetion with e consalidared financial staements i



CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Haned, Vietnam
COMNSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

s Foreign exchange rate differences allocated for the non-controlling shareholders are presented
in the item of “Interest of non-controlling shareholders™.

Foreign exchange rate dilTerences arising related to the conversion of trade advantage, which have
not been Tully allocated as of the balance sheet date are entirely included in the Holding Company
and recognized into the item of “Foreign exchange rate differences™ of the owner’s equity on the
conselidated balance sheet,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits in bank. Cash equivalents include short-term
investments of which the due dates cannol exceed 3 months from the dates of investment and the
convertibility into cash is easy, and which do not have risks in the conversion into cash as of the
reporting time.

Financial investments
Trvestirents held ro moaturity date

[nvestments are classified as investments held to maturity date when the Group intends and is able
to hold to maturity. Investments held to maturity date include termed deposits in bank.

Investments held to maturity date are initially recognized at original costs, including the cost of
purchase plus other directly atiributable transaction costs, After initial recognition, these
investments are recorded at recoverable value. Interest from these investments held to maturity
date after acquisition date is recognized in the profit or loss on the basis of the interest income to be
received. Interests arising prior to the Group's acquisition of investments held to maturity date are
recorded as a decrease in the costs at the acquisition lime.

When there are reliable evidences proving that a part or whole of the investment may be
unrecoverable and the losses can be measured reliably, the losses are recognized as financial
expenses during the year while the investment value is derecognized.

Loans given
Loans given are determined in accordance with the historical costs less provision for bad debts.
Their provision for bad debts is made basing on estimated loss.

Divestrments b associates

An associate is an enterprise in which the Group has significant influence but not control over the
financial policies and activities. Significant influence is the right to participate in making decisions
about financial policies and business operations of the investee but not control those policies,

Investments in associales are recognized in accordance with the owner's equity method.
Accordingly, the investments in associates are presented in the consolidated financial statements by
the initial investment costs and adjusted For changes in benefits on net assets of associales alter the
investment date. IT the benefits of the Group in losses of associates are higher than or equal to book
value of the investments, the value of investments will be presented in the consolidated financial
statements as zero unless the Group has an obligation to make the payment instead of associates.

These nores form an ntegeal part of oag shenda be read in confunction wish the consolidated fingretal stafemeals | 7




CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanol, ¥ietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

The inancial statements of associates are prepared for the same fiscal year of the Group. [n case
the accounting policies of an associate are different from those consistently applied in the Group,
the financial statements of that associate will be suitably adjusted before being used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements.

Unrealized gains/losses from transactions with associates are excluded equivalent to those of the
Group when the consolidated financial statements are prepared.

Investnients in equity instruments of other entities

[nvestments in equity instruments of other entities include such imvestmenlts in equity instruments
that do not enable the Group to have the control, joint control or significant mfluence on these
entities.

[nvestments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at original costs,
including the cost of purchase plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Dividends and
profits of the periods prior to the purchase of investments are recorded as a decrease in value of
such investments. Dividends and prefit arising in the periods aflter the purchase of investments are
recorded into the Group’s revenue. Dividends received by shares are followed by the increasing
qumher of shares but not recognized with the value of shares received.

Provision for impainment of investments in equity instruments of other entities is made as follows:

e  For investments in listed shares or fair value of investments is reliably measured, provision is
macde on the basis of the market value of shares.

o For investments of which the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting, provision
i« made on the basis of the losses suffered by investees, at the rate equal to the difference
between the actual capital invested by investors and the actual owner’s equity multiplying (x)
by the Group’s rate of capital contribution over the total actual capital of parties in other
entitics.

[nereases! (decreases) in provision for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other
entities which need appropriating as of the balance sheet date are recognized into financial
EXpEnses,

Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable are presented in accordance with book values less provisions for bad debts.

The classification of accounts receivable into receivables from customers and other receivables is

done as follows:

e« Receivables from customers reflect commercial receivables generating from purchase-sale
related transactions between the Group and buyers which are independent units against the
Group.

«  Other receivables reflect non-commercial or non-trading receivables, unrelated to purchase-
zale transactions,

Provision is made for cach bad debt basing on the debl age or the estimated loss, Details are as
follows:

o As for overdue debts:
. 30% of the value for debts overdue from over 6 months to under [ year,
- 50% of the value for debts overdue from 1 year to under 2 years.
. 70% of the value for debts overdue from 2 years to under 3 years.
- 100% of the value for debts overdue from 3 years and over.
«  As for doubtful debts: provision is made basing on the estimated loss.
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Wong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Drstrict, Hanol, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements {cont,)

Increases! (decreases) of balance of provizion for bad debts which need appropriating as of the

balance sheet date are recorded into administrative overheads. 3
W |
7. Inventories v
Inventeries are recorded in accordance with the lower value hetween the original costs and the |
net realizable values. g
3
4 ' . . 3 “ Hy
Original cost of inventories 1s determined as Tollows: o)
4
s For materials and merchandises; They comprise costs of purchases and other divectly relevant
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions,
1™
» For finished products: They comprises costs of materials, direct labor and directly relevant D
- . ~ ' !
general manufacturing expenses allocated on the basis of normal operations. Ly
» Expenses for worlk in progress: They comprise costs of main materials, labor and other direct ;".
Costs. .'h
: : , : . I
Ex warchouse prices are determined in accordance with the weighted average method and recorded I
in line with the perpetual recording method. ’

Met realizable values are the estimated selling prices of inventories in an ordinary cowrse of
business less the estimated expenses on product completion and other necessary expenses on
product consumption. '

Prevision for devaluation of inventories is made for each item of inventories which have original
costs higher than net realizable values. lncreases/ (decreases) of balance of provision for
devaluation of inventories which need appropriating as of the balance sheet date are recorded into :
costs of goods sold.

8. Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses arising but relevant to financial performance in several
fiscal years. Prepaid expenses of the Group include:

Expenses for fools, instraments
Expenses for tools, instruments being put into use are allocated into expenses in accordance with
the straight-line method for the maximum period of 36 months,

Fixed assef repair costs
Fixed asset repair costs ence with a large value are allocated into expenses in accordance with the
straight-line method for the maximum period of 36 months,

Prepaid land rental -;_'; ¥
Prepaid land rental represents the rental already prepaid for the land being used by the Corporation, =

Land rental is allocated into expenses in accordance with the straight-line method over the leasing
period (48 vears).

Expenses for investiment in software products

The projects of investment in software products which are completed and not registered Tor the
intellectual property are allocated into expenses in accordance with the straight-line methoed for the
period from 3 to 10 vears.

These noes form o integeal port af and shonld be vead in condunciion with the consolidimed fnancial siatenantz 19
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanol, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated fnancial statements (cont,)

9.

10.

Tangible Axed assets

Fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical costs
of fixed assets include all the expenses of the Group to have these fixed assets as of the dates they
are ready to be put into use. Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial recognition are
included in historical costs of fixed asscts only if they certainly bring more economic benefits in
the future thanks to the use of these assets. Those which do not meet the above conditions will be
recorded into expenses during the year.

When a fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are written
off, then any gain/loss arisen is posted into income or expenses during the year.

Fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives, The depreciation years are as follows:

Fixed assets Years
Buildings and structures 03 -45
Machinery and eguipment 03 - 20
Wehicles 0a - 11
Office equipment 03 -08
Other fixed assets 05 -07

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation.

Historical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the Group 1o have these fixed
assets as of the dates they are ready to be put into use. Costs related to intangible fixed assets,
which are incurred after initial recognition, are recognized as operating costs during the year unless
these costs are associated with a specific intangible fixed asset and increase cconomic benefits
from these assets.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation
are written off, then any gain/loss arisen is posted into income or expenses during the year.

Intangible fixed assets of the Group include:

Saoftware program

Costs are related to computer software which are not an integral part of rclated hardware are
capitalized. Historical costs of computer software include all expenses paid by the Group until the
date the software is put into use, Computer software is depreciated in accordance with the straight-
line method for the period from 3 — 10 years.

Cuopyright, patents

Histarical costs of copyright, patents purchased from the third party include the purchasing price,
purchasing tax non-refunded and registration fee. Copyright, patents are depreciated in accordance
with the straight-line method for the peried from 3 — 10 years.

Merclandise trademark
Merchandise trademark is depreciated In accordance with the straight-line method for the period
from 3 — 10 vears.

Chlrer intangible fixed assefs
Cither intangible fixed assets are amortized in accordance with the straight-line method with for the
period from 3 — 7 years.

Thase nates form an imtegrad port of ond showld be read in canjunction with the consolidated financial sietemonts
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

11.

1.

L

Construction in progress i
Conslruction in progress reflects costs directly related (including related loan interest expenses In
accordance with the Group’s accounting policies) to assets in progress of construction and
machinery, equipment in progress of installation 1o serve the purpose of production, lease and
management as well as costs related to repair of fixed assets in progress. These assets are
recognized in accordance with their original costs and not depreciated.

Business consolidation and trade advantage

The business consalidation is accounted for by applying the purchase method. Costs of business
consolidation include the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquires plus any costs directly attributable to the business consolidation. The asscts
acquired and identifiable liabilities and contingent liabilities in business consolidation are
recognized al fair value as of the date of holding control right.

Eor business consolidation transactions through several phases, the cost of & business consolidation
is calculared as the total of the cost of investment at the date of achieving control right on the
subsidiary plus the cost of investment of the previous transactions which have been revaluated at
fair value at the date of achieving control right on the subsidiary. The difference between
revaluation cost and the historical cost of the investment is recognized into the business results if
bafare the date of achieving control right, the Group does not have significant influence on its
subsidiary and the investment is presented by historical cost methad. I before the date of achieving
control right, the Group has significant influence and the investment is presented by the owner’s
equity method, the difference between the revaluated cost and the value of the investiment under the
owner’s equity method is recognized into the business results and the difference between the value
of the investrment under the owner's equity method and its historical cost is recognized directly into
the item of " Retained profit after tax " in the consolidated balance sheet,

The higher difference of the business consolidation cost compared with the ownership rate of the
Group in the net fair value of assets, identifiable and liabilities and contingent liabilities recognized
at the date of achieving control right on the subsidiary is recognized as trade advantage. If the
ownership share of the Group in the net fair value of assets identifiable liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognized at the date of achieving control right on the subsidiary exceeds the business
consalidation cost, the difference is recognized into the business results.

Trade advantage is allocated in accordance with the straight-line method in the duration of 10
years, When there is an evidence showing that trade advantage suffers losses mare than the
allocated amount, the allocated amount during the period is the loss incurred, |
Interest of non-contralling shareholders at the date of initial business consolidation is determined/
an the basis of the rate of uncontrolled shareholders in the net fair value of assets, liabilities and

contingent liabilities recognized.

Liabilities payable and accrued expenses
Liabilities pavable and accrued expenses are recognized for the amount payable in the luture
related to goods and services already received. Accrued expenses are recognized based on
reasonable estimates on the amount pavable.

The elassification of accounts pavable into payables to suppliers, acorued expenses and other
payables is done as follows:

Thesa eotes form an fategral part of o sheld Be reded I confunciion with the congalidatee fngnoial statenienis
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, Mo. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Yong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consalidated linancial statements {cont.)

«  Payables to suppliers reflect trade payvables oceurred from purchase-sale transaction of goods,
services, assels and the suppliers are independent units against the Group.

+ Accrued expenses reflect payables for goods and services already received from suppliers or
provided to customers but for which the payment has not been made due to lack of inveices or
accounting documents and payables for employees on leave pay, appropriated operating costs.

»  Other payables reflect non-trade payables or payables unrelated to purchase-sale transactions,
provision of goods and services.

] Je At

14, Provisions for accounts payable
Provision for pavables are recognized when the Group has current debts obligation (legal
obligation or jointly liable obligation) as a result of an event already happened and the payment of
this obligation may lead to decrease in economic henefits and its value can be reliably estimated.
If impact of time is material, provision will be determined by discounting the amount paid in the
future for debt obligation with the discount rate before tax and reflect current market assessiment on
time value of money and specific risks of that debt. Increase of provision due to time is recognized
as financial expenses.
Provision for payables of the Group is the provision for warranty of products and merchandiscs.
Provision [or construction project warranty is appropriated for each gonstruction project with
warranty commitment.
Appropriation of provision for warranty of products and merchandises is 0.5% on revenue of
products and merchandises (that in the previous year was 0.5%), This rate is estimated based on
data on warranty costs in the previous years and the weighted rate ol all consequences may ocour
with the corresponding probability. Increases, decreases in provision for warranty of products and
merchandises which need appropriating as of the balance sheet date are recognized into selling
expenses.

15.  Scientific and technological development fund
Scientific and technological development fund is established to create financial resources for
investment in the Group’s scientific and technological activities as follows:
« Financing to carry out scientific and technological theme and projects.
« Supporting scientific and technelogical development:

- Equipping Tacilities — techniques for scientific and technological activities,

- Purchasing machinery, equipment to renew technology directly used in production,

- Purchasing technology copyrights, patent use and ownership right, useful solutions,
industrial design. scientific and technological information related documents and products
to serve scientific and technological activities.

- Paying salary, hiring experts or signing contracts with scientific and technological
organizations to implement scientific and technological activities.

- Expenses for training scientific and technelogical human resources as legally stipulated on
science and technology.

- Disbursing for initiative of technical improvement, production rationalization,

- Expenses for activities of research co-operation, scientific and technological
implementation with Vietnamese organizations and enterprises,

These notes form an integral part of and shadd be read i eonjunciicn with the conselidaded financial statemenis 22
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cMC CORPORATION
Address: CWC Tower, Ma. 1] Duy Tan Street, Dich Yong Hau Ward, Caun Giay District, Hanoi, ¥istham

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eor the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont. )

16.

18.

Fixed assets formed by seientific and technological development fund are recoonized as a decrease
in correspending fund and there is no amortization. '
ion of scientific and technological development fund is 10% on taxable income during

Appropriat
he fund and is recorded into

the year in accordance with the organization and operation charter of t
furing the year, disbursement for seientific and technelogical activities exceeds

gxpenses. In case d
current balance of the fund, ihe excecding disbursement is derived from fund appropriation of the

following years.

Owner’s equity

Owner’s contribution capitil

Owner's contribution capital i« recognized in line with the amount actual
shareholders of the Corporation.

lv contributed by the

Share presius

Share premiums are recorded in accordance with the difference between isstance price and face
value of shares in the first issuance, additional issuance or the difference hetween reissuance price
and book value of treasury stocks and the equity component of convertible bonds upon maturity.
Direct expenses related to the additional issuance of shares and reissuance of treasury stocks are

recorded to decrease share premiums.

Treasury stochs

When a share capital in the owner's equity is re-purchased, the amounl payable
expenses related 1o the transaction is recorded as freasury stocks and is recorded as a decrease in
the differences between re-issuance price and book value of

including the

owner's equity, When re-issuing,

treasury stocks are recognized into item of share premium.

Profit distribution

Profit after corporate income tax
accordance with the Corporation’s Charter as well as legal regulations a
General Meeting of Shareholders.

s distributed to the shareholders after appropriation of funds in
nd being approved by the

The profit distribution o {he shareholders considers non-monetary items in retained profit after tax

which can have impacls on cash flows and possibility of profit payment such as gains from
ceyvatuation of assets for capital contribution, revaluation of monetary items, financial nstruments

and other non-monelary items.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities payable upon the approval of the General Meeting of

Shareholders.

Recognition of revenue and income

Revenne of selling goods
Revenue of selling goods is recognized when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

e The Group transfers most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of goods to

customers.
The Group retains neither continuing managerial volvement to the degree usually associated

with ownership nor effective control aver the goods sold.

. Revenue is determined reliably. Wwhere the contracts stipulate that buyers are entitled to return
goods purchased under specific conditions, revenue is only recognized when such specific
conditions are no longer exist and buyers are not entitled 1o return goods (except for the case
that such returns are in exchange [or other goods or services).

« The Group has received or will receive economic benefits from sale transactions.

o Costs for sale sransactions can be determinead.

Thege potes form o imegral pord af and shonld b redd i ce

wjmedion with the consolidated financial statenents
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanaoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Faor the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (conl.)

l Revenne of service provision ;
Revenue of service provision is recognized when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

g

! « Revenue is determined reliably. When contracts define that buyers are entitled to return '
services purchased under specific conditions, revenue is only recognized when such specific |

g conditions no longer exist and buyers are not entitled to refurn services provided. )

] ¢ The Group has received or will receive economic benefits from the fransaction of providing ]

3 such services. )

The completed work may be determined at the time of reporting.
o Incurred costs for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction of providing such

L
-

X services can be determined.
&%
" [n case the service is carried out in many accounting periods, the revenue is recognized during the ;E
period based on the result of completed work as of the balance sheet date, /i
- s
- il
Part of service provision completed is determined by the method of evaluating percentage (%) of "-.\-‘qn
K e 3 . ‘ v n . |
I labor costs already arising in comparison with total estimated labor costs to complete the entire 5:'!
transaction of service provision. i'ﬁ:
- |
| For the 1¥-time prepaid fee of FTTH and EOC services from the customers newly arising during )
i the fiscal year, the Group records revenue of service provision which is the total prepaid fee from ¥l
| these customers does not allocate revenue for the correspending periods.
:
3 Interests f
o z i .
3 [nterests are recorded based on the term and the interest rates applied for each period. i
-
1
Dividends and profit siared y
o Dividends and profit shared are recognized when the Group lias the right to receive dividends or
profit from the capital centribution. Dividends received by shares are only [ollowed by the
= increasing number of shares but not recognized with the value of shares received.
= 19.  Revenue deductions
- Revenue deductions include trade discounts, sales allowances and refurns incurred in the same
- period of consumption of products, goods and services are adj usted a decrease in revenuc in the
= imeurring period.
—
= In case products, goods and services are sold from the previous periods, until the next period are -
= neurred  trade  discounts, sales returns and allowances, enterprises record a decrease in :
= revenue under the principles: b T
o In case trade discounts, sales allowances and returns incurred prior to the issuance of }:-','
- consolidated financial statements, enterprises record a decrease in revenue, on the consolidated &
financial statements ol the current year, T
-~ | e In case trade discounts, sales allowances and returns incurred after the issuance of 3
= consolidated financial statements, enterprises record a decrease in revenue on the
= consolidated financial statements of the next year.
- ,
= 20, Borrowing costs
= Barrowing costs include loan interest and other costs directly related to borrowings,
e Barrowing cosls are recognized into expenses when arising. In case the borrowing costs are
= directly attributable to the construction or the production of an asset in progress, which takes a
— substantial period of time {over 12 months) lo get ready for intended use or sales of the assel, these
w

Thess pores fore an integeal part of ard shondd be read fn conjiunciian with the consolidated financial statements e
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Distrier, Hanod, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Maotes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

21,

22.

costs will be included in the cost of that asset. To the extent that the borrowings are especially for
the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment properties, the borrowing cost 15 eligible
for capitalization even if construction period is under 12 months. Incomes arisen from provisional
investments as loans are recognized as a decrease in the ¢osts of relevant assets,

I the event of general borrowings which are partly used for acquiving, constructing or produting
an assel in progress, the costs eligibic for capimlization will be determined according to the
capitalization rates applied to average accumulated expenditure on that asset. The capitalization
rates are computed at the average interest rates on the borrowings not vet paid during the year,
except for particular borrowings serving the purpose of ebtaining a specific asset.

Costs
Costs are amounts reducing economic benefits, recorded at the time the transaction arises or shall
be likely to arise in the future regardless ol spending money or not.

Costs and revenues set up by it must be recognized simultaneously on ‘Iw principle of conformity.
In case. conformity principle may conflict with precautionary principle in acc sunting, costs are

recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting hmnd:udh lo peflect transactions
honestly and reasonably,

Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current inconie tax

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and
accounting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and lnsses
transferred.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of the [inancial
statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
remporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assels are recorded only when there is an
assurance on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily
deductible differences can be used.

Book values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered at the balance sheet date and
will be reduced to the rates that ensure enough taxable income against which the benefits from a
part of or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred income tax assets which have not
been recognized are considered at the balance sheet dates and recognized when it is certain to have
enough taxable income to use these assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rates
to be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the
effective tax rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in the income
statement, In the case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner’s equity,
corporate income tax will be included in the owner’s equity.

These notes form an infagral part of and showld be recd in confanction with the consolidited financiol satements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

Deferred income tax assets and labilities payable are offset when:

« The Group has a legal right to offset eurrent income tax assets and currenl income tax pavable;
and

e The deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax payable relate to corporate income tax
managed by the same Tax Office:
. For the same taxable entity; and

The Group intends to pay current meome tax payable and current income tax assels on the

each future period

net basis or recover assels simultancously with paymenl of lHabilities i
when material accounts of deferred income tax payable or deferred income tax assels are

paid or recovered.

23, Related parties

A party is considered a related party in case one party is able to control the other or to cause 3
considerable effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the other. A party is also il
considered a related party in case of together being controlled or affected significantly. ;'.,

; : . g h ’ b
[n the consideration of relations among related parties, the nature of relations i paid more attention J
than the legal form. E‘:jl'

24, Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component
products, services and that is subject to risks and ret

segmenls.

that is engaged in producing or providing
urns different from those of other husiness

s a distinguishable component that is engaged in producing or providing

A geographical segment i
ironment and that is subject to risks and returns

products, services within a particular economis enyv
different from those of camponents operating in other economic environments,

presented in conformity with the accounting policy

The segmenl information is pre sared and
=
roup s E:{}E’IRDE]ELMC{[ financial statements,

applied for the preparation and presentation of the G

25, TFinancial instruments
Financial assets
The classification of financial assets depends on the nature and the purpose of them and is 4
determined at the date of initial recognition. Financial assets of the Group include cash and cash _ﬁi
from customers, other receivable, listed and unlisted il
2

equivalents, loans given, accounts receivable i

financial instruments. __'.I"
)

Al the date of initial recognition, financial assets are initially recognized at historical cost plus C
v

ather costs directly related to those financial assets.

.=k

Financial linbilities

The classification of financial liabilities depends on the natures and purposes of the financial
liabilities and is determined at the date of inilial recognition. Financial liabilities of the Group
include accounts payable to suppliers, loans and debts and other payable.

At the date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are initially recognized at historical cost less
ather costs directly related to those financial liabilities.

These notes farm an integeal part of and shonle Fe read in confunclion with e conselidated fnancial sialemenss 20
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

Eequity instrument
Equity instrument is the contract which can prove the remaining benefits in the assets of the
company after deducting all of its habilities.

Offserting financial instruments against each other

Financial assets and financial liabilities will be offset against each other and are reflected at their

net values on the balance sheet when. and only when, the Group:

e Das alegal right to offser the recognized amounts; and

e has intention either to settle on a net basis, ar to realize the asset and to settle the liabilities
simultaneoushy.

V.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET

1. Cash and eash equivalents

As of 31 Mar, 2017 Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Cash on hand 3637281106 6,968,616,601
Demand deposits in bank 60.227.765,035 15,681,641,317
Cash equivalents — under-3-month deposits _61,204,777,500 5,030,000,000
Total 125,069.823,641 . §7.680,257,918

2. Financial investments
The Group's financial investments include investments held to maturity date, investments n
associates and capital contribution in other entities, Information on the Group’s financial
investments is as follows:

2a.  Investments held to maturity date

As of 31 Mar. 2017 Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Historical costs Book value Historieal costs Boolk value
Slrori-ternn
Termed deposits 240,801,057,700  240,801,057,700  238,980,223,937 238980223937
Long-ferm
Termed deposits 123,237,505 123,237,505
Total 240,924,205,205 _240,924,295.205 _238,980,223.937 238,980,223,937
2h, Investnrents {n associafes
As ol 31 Mar, 2017 Asof T Apr. 2016
Historical Profit after Historical Profit after
Costs investment el cosls investment el

Ciber-CMC  4.990.000,000 3361976049 8351,976,040 4,990,000,000 1,908,891,693 6,898,891,693
-Netnam JSC.  7.258,356,000 13,827,418,263 21,085,774,263 _7.258,356,000 9.680.,484,54116,938.840.541
Total 12,248,356,000 17,189.394,312 29,437,750,312 12,248,356,00011,589.376,23423,837.732,234

()
-1

These nofas form an infogrel part of and showld be vecd i conjunction with the congalidated finmcial samwems
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Veng Hau Ward, Can Giay District, Hanoi, Yietnam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 Mareh 2017
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

The ownership value of the Group in associates is as follows:

(6,269,654,900)
(64,290,167}

19,437,750,312

Ciber - CMC Netnam JSC.
O ship value az of [ Apr,
e TaEsion LA 6,898,891,693  16,938,840,541
Gams or losses during the year 2.645,130,731 10.363,973,087 :
Appropriation of funds in I P—.
Misaihioen (50,354,998 {1.024,786,573)
Share of dividends in associates {1,147, 700.000) (5.121.954,900)
:‘-.-:!Jushn.ﬁnls of gm:}ﬂ {w Ii}‘ss{:h‘: imn 6.008.623 (70,298,790)
the previous year of associates SR )
%\;x;emhlp value as of 31 Mar. 8,351,076,049 21,085,774.263

Operation of associaies

Associates are in the process of normal operation, have no large changes compared with the previous

year,

Transactions with associates
Material transactions between the Group and associates were as follows:
From 1 Apr. 2016

to 31 Mar. 2017

Sales of selling goods and providing services to
Ciber — CMC
Netwen JSC

1.873,438,630
0,835, 748,540

Purchasing goods and services from

Ciber — CMC 37, 750000

El

Dividends, profit shared from

Ciber — CMC 1,047, 700,000

From 1 Apr. 2015
_ to 31 Mar, 2016

730,156,660

47,016,725

Nemam JS5C, 3,121,957 500
2¢,  Capital contribution to other entities
As of 31 Mar. 2017 Asof 1 Apr, 2016
Historical Historical

cosls Provision costs Provision
Vijasgate Co., Lid 627,044,400 (627,044,400 27,044,400 (627.044.400)
VTYVCAB & CMC Telecom Co., Lid, 980,000,000 980,000,000
Thong Mhat Seftware Co., Lid, _39.373,000  (58,373,000) 59,373,000 ({59,373,000)
Total 1,666,417,400 (6806,417,400) 1,666,417,400 (686.417,400)

Provision for capital contribhution in other entities

Sitwation of luctuations in provision for capital contribution in other entities is as follows:

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

From 1 Apr. 2013
to 31 Mar. 2016

Beginning balance (686,417,400 (686,417 4000

Additional appropriation of provision

Refund of provision B

Ending balance (686,417,400} (686,417,400
Thess nates form an infegral part of and should be read in conpunction wieh the conselidated financial siorements 28
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 1| Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Distriet, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

MNotes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

Fair value
The Group has not determined the fair value of investments as there have not any detailed
guidelines on determanation of fair value.

3, Short-term receivable from cnstomers

As of 31 Mar. 2017 __Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Receivable from relaied paries 2009.028,561 1845470685
Ciber— CMC 1,845.470,683
Netnam JSC, 2.019.028.561
Receivable from other customery _ B85811,506,136 04 7,691,986,680
Total 687,830.624,697 (49537457371

. Short-term prepayments to suppliers

As of 31 Mar. 2017 ~ Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Prepayments to related parties
Prepayments to other suppliers 28,784,636,556 40.371.186.168
Total 18,784,630,556 ~ 40,371,186,168

A Receivable on shovt-term loans
This is the loan given to Ciber — CMC (which is the related party) without interest, the term of
under 1 vear. This loan was finalized during the vear.

6. Other short-term/long-term receivable
ia.  Otlrer short-term receivable

As of 31 Mar. 2017 Asof 1 Apr, 2016
Value Provision Value Provision
Receivable from related parties 336,512,551
Ciber - CMC 331,924 932
Netnam J5C. 4,587,619

Receivable from other
arganizations aiad individuals

Advances for project

7E773,534,036 (2,076,267,519) 101,164,360,605 (1,464,320,000)

_ ] 46,935,283,079 51,130,797,733

implementation '
Loan interest 2,990 809529 ,]
Shorl-term deposits, mortgages 2,395, 774,782 [8,124,003,48] _);'
“stimated recei ermed J
Estimated receipt of termed ) 5 406 507 10,955,488,805 ;
deposit interest

Others 14,236,979,648 (2.076.2067,519) 17,954.250,967 (1,464.320,000})
Total 75,773,534,036_(2.076,267,519) 101,500,873,156_(1,464,320,000)

fih.  Other long-term receivable
Including long-term deposits and mortgages for objects which are not related parties.

These potes form an integral part of and showld B2 recd in confenction with the congolidated financial statements Y]




CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Na. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Yong Hau Ward,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017
Notes Lo the consalidated financial statements (cont.)

Cau Giay District, Hanei, Vietham

2 Bad debts

As of 31 Mar, 2017
MHistorical Recoverable

Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Historical Recoverable

costs value Costs value
Related parties
Other orgunizations and §5.636,412,377 3,750,000000 85,530,296,913 6.750,000.000
individaals
Receivable from other o B i - LRI R
R T, 85.636,412,377 31.750.000,000 85,530,296,913 6,750,000,000
organizations and individuals i i 5
Total __%3_5,{?13&112137? 3,750,000,000 _S_'?_S_@LZ’.QQEU (l,li_ﬂ.__ﬂ_{_fﬂ._ui}g

Situation of fluctuations in provision for receivable Habilit

From 1 Apr. 2016

_to31 Mar. 2017

Beginning balance (78,780.296,913)
Additional appropriation of provision (3,674,103,864)

Refund of provision
Decrease of provision dug to consolidation of

ies and bad debts is as follows:

From 1 Apr, 2015
__to 31 Mar. 3016
(79,270,875.548)
{6,549,948,923)

1,000,474.280

financial statements 567,983,400 _ 6250,054.278
Ending halance (81,886,412,377) ={EE[I, 96,913)
5. Inventories
As of 31 Mar, 2017 As of 1 Apr. 2010

Historical costs ~_ Provision Historieal costs Provision
Cioods in lransit : 7,270,000 L E.440,000
Materials and supplies 40,647,904.396 (1,100,453,687) 43,134,789.015 {575,254,692]
Taols, instruments 409,410,670 73,500,100
Expenses for work in 14 457 895,193 5.848,974.667
progress
Finished products 1,549.057.204 361.926.603
Merchandises 153.862,446,142 (1.268,614,002) 151.815,675,465 (2,810,188.21%9)
Goods on consignment 183,638,517 o 183,638,317
Total ILSITO22_(QIO06T689) 01587034367 (338544291

Situation of fluctuations in provision for devaluation of inventories are as follows:
From 1 Apr. 2016

io 31 Mar, 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015
 to 31 Mar. 2016

Beginning balance (3.385,442.911) (4,239,713,413)
Additional appropriation of provision (701,832,085) (1,446,691,408)
Refund of provision 1,245,558,587 2,300,961,910
Decrease due to destruction of goods _ 472,648.720 I
Tanding balance (2,369,067,689) . (3,385,442.911)

30

These wotes fornn e tntegral part aff and should be vead in conjnciion with the consolidated finanetal statements
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CMC CORPORATION

= Address: CMC Tower, No, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanod, Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

K _Nntes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.) -

=

~ i Short-term/long-term prepaid expenses

A Qa.  Short-term prepaid expenses

= Asof31 Mar.2017  __Asof 1 Apr.2016
Shart-term expenses for tools, instruments 451,554,600 203,155,218
Repair costs 05,461,685 343,130,383
Housing, infrastructure rental 4,182,322.156 1,568.685,245
Service fee to be allocated 240,864,225 1,726,336,688
Soflware installation fee 355,430,196
Maintenanee costs and corporate governance 726,935,660 |.550,000,000
system support
Prepaid expenses for projects 19,003.721.968 17,1601.916.642
(hhers 2,014.955467 1,418.097,509
Total _27.071,245,952 23971301685

9h.  Lang-term prepaid expenses

_As of 31 Mar. 2017 _ Asof ] Apr. 2016
Expenses for tools, instruments 95.010,585,290 03,434, 206,278
Land rental (1) 8233476915 8,410,194 447
Expenses for office leasing brokerage 1,414,969.232 650,972,168
Expenses for office improvement 6A4,935,224 4,312,034,841
Expenses for Vink-com Project - 4.407.5352,145
Trade advantage 3.211.200,000 3.744,400,000
Expenses for periodically updating and upgrading '
soflware 4,821,229.879 5.624,768,199
Expenses for project implementation 4,841,545,483 5.370,463,191
Expenses for Livecors Framework and live stream
(IPTV) software - LO08,080,000
Expenses for incident rescue, repair 1.698,179.863 682.563.071
Expenses for leasing channels and server 13,259, 776,574
Others 3,521,696,507 _ 6,576,709, 885
Total 136,677,595.367 136,233,644,225
(i) his is the land rental in Hi-tech Area of Ho Chi Minh City 1o serve for the purpose of building

station with the leasing duration of 50 years. The Corporation has allocated within 48 years since
2013 which was the first revenue-making year from the project of station.

These notes form cn ategral paet of and showld be read in confunclion with the consolidated fInancial statements 3l
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanol, Vietnam
CONMSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31

darch 2017

Motes to the consolidated linancial statements (cont.)

11, Intangible fixed assets

Historical costs

Asof | Apr. 2016

Mew purchases during
the year

Complete construction
Asof 31 Mar. 2017

fn which:
Fully amortized but
being still in use

Amortization

As ol 1 Apr. 2016
Amortization during the
year

As of 31 Mar. 2017

15,187,984,393

216,110,689

12,050.297,059

1560900206

Other
Copyright, Trademark. Computer intangible

patents Arade name  software fixed assets Total
30,939,433,245 551,086,545 29.051.307,001 6660610458  65,102,437.24%
195 615,549 7023173113 7218788, 662
132.945,343.939 _2.041,786,511 34.987,130,450
164 080,392,733 _5_5_1,[]361_545 39.016,266,625 6,660,610.458 211],308,336531%
39,000,000 144,000,000  1.139,725910 664373952 2007099862

29.224,292.347

Netl book value
Asof 1 Apr 2016

As ol 31 Mar. 2017

5,887.606,408  T6.708,656 4678075583 749,529,353  11.392.010,200
_21,075,680,801 492,819,345 16,728,372,642 2,319.429.7589 _40,616302.547
15,751,448,852 134975856 17,901,000,942 5,090,710.252 _38,878,144,002
143,004,711,032 58,267,200 22,287,803,983 4.341,180.699 169,692.053.814

fmwhich:
Temporarily unused
Tao be liquidated

12, Construction in progress

Transfer to {ixed

Asof 1 Apr. Increase during  assets during the Other As of 31 Mar.
2016 the year vear decrenses L
Purchase of fixed 4.868,181,460 (4,868,181,460)
assels
PSR 146,832,626,962 230,105,001,647 (287,737.013,641) (7.962,364,550) 81.237.350.418
progress

- Praject of APG
maritime cable (%)

- Project of implementing
network infrastricture in
D Namg

- Profect of expanding,
upgrading Corell,
Router NAT TP and
Metro-NC networks

- Costy of material for
instadling cable
nenwark and inciden!
FESCHE

- Project of opiical
iransmizsion

05,834 616,489

I12,120,712.869

16,999,763,55%

8378 234 048

0004 070310

26,235,485,917

551,163,649

12,050,000

Las
Ly
Ly
e
b |

733,052

(122,073,102,406)

10, 960,856,068

(12,671,876,518)

(17,072,813,339)

11,931 065 iy

20054935 378

These notes form on niegral part of ard shoeld be regd i conjunciion with the consolidated financial stafements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Can Giay District. Hanod, Vietnam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.}

Asof 1 Apr.

- Profect of North-
South cocial fine
- Other profects
¥ £

41520417

Transfer to f'i]'.l:ld

Increase during  assets during the
2016 _ theyear

Oher
vear decreases

30,626,236, 058
4,363,699,370 149,161 475,073 (135,980,121.138) (7,942

Total _151,700,808,422 _230,105,001,647

J8.6
J64,550] 4.5
(292,606.095,101) {7 ‘)62.3(4 ‘ﬁ{!} 81,2

M'-.J

(*} This project has been completed and officially put into operation since January 2017,

Total loan expense capitalized into expenses for construction in progress during the year was VND
4.8 hillion (that in the previous vear was VIND T billion}.

13, Trade advantage
Netnam JSC,

Historical costs

Asof | Apr.2016 1,572.168.000

CMC Telecom

MO InfoSee

Total

3,328.783.614

Asof 31 Mar. 2017

Amount already
alloeated

Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Allocation during
the vear

1,572,168,000

B lﬂﬂ"d‘-’q 449 7,708.430,063

3328783614 2,807,478.449  7.708.430.063

1,572,168.000  1,331,513,444 561,495,690  3,465,177,134
352,878,361 280,747,845 613,626,206
L664,391,805 842,243,535 _4.078.803,340

Asof 31 Mar, 20017 . 1,572, 1(13 ﬂi]ﬁ

Net hook value
Asof 1 Apr. 2016

1,997,270,170 _ 2.245,982.759 4

As of 31 Mar, 2007

1,664.391,809

14.  Short-term payahble to suppliers

Payable to related parties
Ciber — CMC

Netnam JSC.

Payvable to other suppliers
Total

The Group has not had any outstanding overdue habilities payable to suppliers.

15, Short-term prepayments from customers

Prepayments from related parties

4 z}r_ﬂ{ -"\q-’\ g,-ﬁ.:,

1,965.234.914 iE:fJ 626.723

As ol 31 Mar. 2017

_Asof 1 Apr. 20106

1,163,479,821 7,199,147,646
67.582,821 7,195.680,988
1,005,897,000 3.466,658
395,392,194,818 307,911,242,559
396,555.674,639 315,110,390,205

As of 31 Mar.
lﬂl_ .

gt

| &
)
L
L

r_.,*l'x

h

=]

f A=

ot
|

,r

As of 31 Mar. 2017

Asof 1 Apr. 2016

Prepayments from other customers 00,580,210,150 54,512,039,566
Total 60,580,210,150 54,512,039,866
Thass aores foen an imegral poet of ard shoald be read in conjunction with the consoliduted financial statements 34



CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Sireet, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanot, ¥Vistnam ,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 Mareh 2017

Noies to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

16.  Taxes and other obligations to the State budget

) Asof 1 Apr. 2016 Inerease during the year - Asof 31 Mar, 2017
Amount Amount already  Amount
Pavable Receivable pavahle paid refunded _ Payable Receivable
WA cal = : _
wtg onlocal 4 390,913,686 34,530,163,285 (35,224,550,000) 3.676,526,971
VA £ EoS et & s b Y A &1 e = = ] 1 0N )
o 03430225 60.430,357,513 (59.421.820,536) 161168116 166,274,868
imports
;ﬂgzs”'“?"’“ 127,405,280 1,468,641,209  1,725,634,997 (199,501,338) 1 467,802,058 1.053,960,305 1358608
Corpordte g g 175,488 736,503,682 30,504,449,948 (31,248,457,907) 18,037.744,483 550,080,636
income tax
Hersone 468,075,552 63,009,696  8.963.685252 (12,084.084.600) 1500736792 416180284 N
income tax o f
Withholding - ! 'Iﬂ
; - = 2,479,059 442 24 628,126,973 {26,070,988,540) |056,197,877 - .a"q
2 - F
Other taxes 04,801,024 20,104,507 1.454,458,981 {1,250,059,6435) 264 503,296 207,443 jl
Fees, lzpal 1\",{.
L faes and other 181,749 4,723,381 88,952,654 (30,134,403} 4,725.381 4//.;!
duties - R g - “‘;
; Total 31,208,612.230 3,305,504,700 [62,325,829,605 (166,194,686,969) 1,628, 971,074 26,635,773,592 072,552,352 Z
= — e ST ——— —-u_n_:—-_—--_.:.-——.;—--_'-—--—_' e T =] A
: Value added tax (VAT) N
. he Companies in the Group have to pay VAT in accordance with the deduction method. VAT T
) rates are as follows: _ v
1 . Software and software services Nontaxable i‘y
- - Exporting software. software services and other goods and services (%4 ';
- Domestically selling goods, inf armatic equipment and other services 10%
E
. Tmport - export duties
E The Group has declared and paid these duties in line with the Customs™ notices,
—
vl
Corporate income fax
The Companies in the Group enjoy corporate income tax incentives as [ollows:
e According to the Circular No. 962015/ TT-BTC dated 22 June 2015 and the Circular Mo.
78/2014/TT-BTC dated 18 June 2014 of the Ministry of Finance, CMC Software operates in 0
the field of software production, there fore, it enjoys tax incentive al the tax rate of 10% within \f;
'i:’/l"

15 years from the establishment date, in which: exempted [rom tax within 4 years {since 2006),

reduced 50% of payable taxes in the 9 following vears. The year 201 6 is the 7" year when the
Company is reduced 50% of payable taxes.

e According to the Circular No. 96/2015/TT-BTC dated 22 June 2013 and the Circular No.
78/2014/201 4/ TT-BTC dated 18 June 2014 of the Ministry of Finance, CMC InfoSec operates
in the field of software production, therefore, it enjoys tax incentive at the tax rate of 10%
within 15 years from the astablishment date, in which: The Company was established in 2008,
made the first profit in 2013, is exempted from tax within 4 years (since 2011), reduced 50% of
payable laxes in the 9 following years. The year 2016 is the 2™ year when the Company i

reduced 50% of payable taxes.

Lad
L]

These notes forn an infegral pord af and showld be vead in canfurretion 1with the conselidated financin! statements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. |1 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Glay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

MNotes to the consalidated lnancial statements (conl.)

Income from other aclivities has lo pay corporate income tax at the tax rate of 20%. (In the
previous year, income from other activities has to pay corporate income tax at the tax rate of 22%
for average income from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015 and at the tax rate of 20% for average
income from 1 January 2016 to 31 March 2016. The average income is determined by income from
other activities from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016 divided by 12 months).

Corporate income tax payable during the vear is estimated as follows:

From 1 Apr. 2016

to 31 Mar. 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015

to 31 Mar, 2006

Total accounting profit before tax
Increase/decrease adjustments of accounting profit
1o determine profit subject to corporate income
tax:

Increase adjustments of taxable profit in the
Holding Company and subsidiarics

Decrease adjustments of taxable profit in the
Holding Company and subsidiaries

Increase! {decrease) due to consolidation of
financial statements

187,213.921.576

6,113,270,555

9,346,256,280
(3,230,985,747

(1.290.541.023

160,377,221,548

19,987.455,676

21,022,428,245
(1,034,972,569)

4,610,352.806

Dircome seehject fo tax

Loss of previous vears to be brought forwards
Tuxable fncome

Corporale income tax rate in sccordance with the
common tax rate

Corporate income fx ;}m alle af the common tox
rerfe

Difference of corporate income tax due 1o
application of other tax rate than the common tax
rate

Corporate income tax exempled, deducted

Corporate income tiax payable
Adjustment of corporate income tax payable in

the previcus years

Total corporate income tax pavable

192,038,651,086
(36,159,340,168)

31,175,862,184

(447,608,158)

(223,804,078)

30,504,449, 945

184,975,030,030

{76,523,304,937)

I8 451, 725003

L_,zu 'v: 209 ]
23,317.120,896
(192,176,256)

(83,554.894)

23,041,389, 746

LA
-2
-3
[e
i
=
=

J0L.504, 449,948

23,553.516,206

The determination of corporate income tax payable of the Companies in the Group is based on the
prevailing regulations on taxes. However, these regulations change for each period and the
regulations on taxes for various transactions can be explained in various ways. Therefore, the tax
amount presented in the consolidated financial statements could change when being examined by the
Tax Office.

Otfrer faxes
The Group has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations,

These pates form an infegrol pert of end showld be rea in corfunction with the consolidated Srancial statzments 36
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Can Gilay Districr, Hanoi, Vietnam

CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017
l\utu:'\ to the Lumn!lddl{*d financial statements {cont.)

17, Short-term accrued expenses

__As of 31 Mar. 2017

Payable to related parties

Payable to other organizations aad individueals
Appropriated costs for projects

Loan interest expenses payable

Expenses for external hiring, purchasing related to
telecommunicalion activity

Project costs

Expenses divided for EQC service and other
services

Expenses Tor the Building Management Unit
Others

Tuotal

18.  Short-term/long-term unrealized revenue
18a. Short-term unrealized revenue

Unrealized revenue relating to related parties
Unrealized revente relating to organizations and
individiualy

Prepayment for oflice rental

Prepayment for providing system integration service

Prepayvment for providing telecommunication
service
Total

18b. Long-term unrealized revenie

Asof 1 Apr. 2016

175,541,311,680
16,478,532,869
194,411,250

70,984 513,23

S80,555.027

[

O F2L550

119231 918015
T.143.385,336

08,845 549
49, 164,085,744
1165258079

5,780,592,681

3,540.358.999 ,287,389,678
3.988.124,619 4,842,276,104
104,556,998,450 70,067.833,171

As of 31 Mar. 2017

Asof T Apr. 2016

T28,338,818,933

48,207,430,5310

5.894,561,779 7,351,570,05 R
65,173,667,911 21.2(“ gEa
57,270,589,245 18,652,362,59%

123,333 518,935 48,267.456.530

Including the prepayment for providing telecommunication service 1o customers which are not

related parties,

19, Other short-term/long-term pavable
19a. Other short-term pavable

Payable to related particy

As of 31 Mar, 2017

_Asol 1 Apr.2016

Payable to other organizations and individaals d4,242,169,618 41,832,036,183
Redundant assets to be settled 25,455 087 19,914,112
Trade Union’s expenditure 1,491,659,754 1,122,490,355
Spcml insurance, Health insurance, 2.188.861,149 2.800.600.392
Unemployment insurance
Assuming short-term deposits and mortgages 4,613,073,186 A03 950,000
Dividends, prefil payable 630,127,430 98,697,004
Loan interest payable 708,295,356 2.963,834,772
Payable on other loans 0.985,742,004 12,141,603,770
Ex.]}cnac_s for Eiiﬂt:nunt bonus, cuslomer support 3.002.018.405 3.477.809.764
paid on behalf of firms
F’?yable to ‘w’ilet Ham Fub.l ic L_'titil}-‘ 3,303,463,648 4,075,745,843
lelecommunication Service Fund

These nates fave an fniggrad part of aed should be vead in confunction with the consolidated financial statements 37
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanei, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal yvear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

(ther payable to business cooperation partners

Cithers
Tatal

19h. Other long-tern accounts payable
Including long-term deposits and mortgages assuming from objects which are not related parties.

19¢. Outstanding overdue labilities
The Group has not had any other outstanding overdue liabilities payable.

240.
20a. Short-term financial lease loans and debes

As of 31 Mar. 2017
6,073,086,708
12,218,385,901

As of I Apr. 2016
6,323,244 396

8,404,120,781

44,242,169,618

41.832,036,185

Short-term/long-term [inancial lease loans and debts

Short-term financial lease lvans and delis

payable to related parties

Shor-term financial lease loans and debts
payable to other organizations and individuals

Short-term loans from banls

MEB

BIDV

Vietcombank — Transaction Office Branch
Fietinhank

Agribar

Short-term loans from individuals

Due long-term loans (see Note V.20b)
Tuotal

As of 31 Mar. 2017

309,290,894,478

232,950,169,778
[03.088,385.458
735,409, 137,005
20,809,730,770
33,642,916.453
10,200,724,700
46,140,000,000
309,290,894.,478

As of 1 Apr. 2016

FO0858,96060,483

22,739.796,386
o 7,000 00, D0
13,530,941 905
35,000,000,000

300.858,966,483

The Group has solvency to pay short-term loans.

Details of increases/’d

Shart-term loans
from banks

cereases of short-term loans during the year are as follows;

Short-lerm
loans [rom Due long-term
individuals loans

Total

Asof 1 Apr. 20146
Increase

Transfer from long-
term loans and debits
Interest in the
previous year
inciuded into
principal

Increase due (o
revaluation of loans
in foreign currencies
Amount already
paid

2,322,024.578
9.410,976.947

25
2,23

(2,258,782 831,747)

13.536.041.005  35.000.000,000

33
26,273,476,000
46,140,000,000

3,921,852,0638

86,592,500

(13,618,137,773)  (35.000,000,000)

300.858.966,483
2,265,684.452,947

46, 140,000,000

3,921,852.068

£6,592,500

(2,307.400.969.520)

Asof 31 Mar, 2017 232,950,169,778

_30,200,724,700

46,140.000,000

309,290,894,478

These nofes forar an faregral part of and should be read i conjunction with the consolidated finanoial stafemenis
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanof, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

208, Long-tern financial lease loans aind debts
As of 31 Mar. 2017

Long-ternt loans payable to related parties
Long-term lpans puyable to other organizations and

i 42,197,185, 183 00,835, 467,983
inselivideals

Long-term loans from banks 40,457,185,183 Q6. 719,217,983
BIDV (i) 40,487, 185,183 99.719,217,953
Leng-term loans from individuals (if) 1,710,000,000 1,116,250,000
Total 42,197,185,183 _ 100,835.467.983

The Group has solvency to pay long-term loans,

ti This is the long-term loan from BIDY — Trans saction Office | in accordance with the long-term
credit agreement No, 01/2013/2570334/LDTDOH dated 2 July 2013, The loan limit is VND ‘*,‘.
200.000,000.000. The floating interest rate is adjusted every 3 months on the first date of each i

guarter, The loan term is 66 months from the initial disbursement date.

(i) Thisis the loan in accordance with the agreement No, 01.15/HDVV-CMS dated 29 June 2013 used
for business purpose, the term of 2 years, the loan interest rate of 53%/vear and adjusted every 3

S PR VN P VU P VN TR VU VO T VOO PV VNP VR TR P VIO VY VI VIR TR (N T T T T T U L U

months based on the loan interest rate of the Bank, the interest is paid every 3 months.

Payment terms of long-term loans are as follows:

_T__r_rtnl dehbls

From 1 vear to Owver 5
Under 1 year 3 vears L ovears

As of 31 Mag, 2017
Long-term loans from banks
Long-lerm loans from '
individuals

85,187,185.183
2,850,000,000

45,000,000,000 40,487,185,183

1, 140,000,000 1.7 10,000,000

Total §8,337,185,183

46,140,000.000 42,197,185,183 -

Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Long-term loans from banks  134,719,217,983

Lc-:?gl-tm'm loans from 1.116.250,000
individuals

35,000,000,000  99,719,217,983
1.116,250.000

J-

Tuotal MIQS,SESAG_:{,H 853

35.000,000,000 100,835,467,983 -

Details of increases/decreases of long-term loans are as follows:

Long-term loans
~ from banks

Long-term
loans from
individuals Total

Asof 1 Apr, 2016
[nerease

99,719,217,983

1,116.250,000 H]D 1835, A67, 083

767,967,200 1,672.875.000 A40,342 200

Increase due to exchange rate differences B0.873,000 60,875,000
Transfer from long-term loans and debts — (45,000,000,000) (1,1 40,000,000) (46,140,000,000)
Amount already paid _(15,000,000,000) {15,000,000,000)
As of 31 Mar, 2017 40.4587,185,183 1,710,000,000 42,197, 185,183

20c. Outstanding overdue financial lease loans and debis
The Group has not had any outstanding overdue financial lease loans and debis.

These notes form an integral port of and shauld be read in confunction with the consolidated financicl siatements 39
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CMC CORPORATION

Address; CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam

COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

21, Provision for current liabilities

Provision for
warranty of produets,
merchandises

Provision for
warranty of

Asal | Apr. 20146

Increase due to appropriation
Dishursement

Relund

6,370.867.179

projects Total
256845208 0627712387

As of 31 Mar. 2017

22, Deferred income tax
22i Deferred corporate income tax assers

1,556,704,681 38,701,000 1,595405,771
(1.861,488,166) (1,861,488,166)
(256.845,208)  (256,845,208)

6.066.,083.694 38.701,090 _ 6,104,784,784

Deferred corporate income tax assets of the Group related to the deductible temporary differences
due 1o the conselidation of financial statements. Details of increases/decreases are as follows:

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar, 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015
_ to 31 Mar. 2016

Beginning balance
Inclusion into business results

Ending halance

450,249 832 610,259,884
(60,739,340) (160,010,052}
389,510,492 450,249,832

22h. Deferred income tax payable

Deferred income tax pavable related to depreciation expenses of equipment of Tri thue Buoilding.

Details of increases/decreases are as follows:

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar, 2017

From 1 Apr. 2{15
to 31 Mar. 2016

Beginning balanee

Inclusion into busimess resulls

S ). T

Ending balance

1,763,240,645
(57.996.340)

1,827,036,621
(63.755.976)

1.763,240.6-5

Corporate income tax rate used to determine deferred corporate income tax assets and deferred
income tax payvable is 20% (that of the previous vear was 20%),

23, Scientific and technological development fund

Scientific and

Scientific and technological
technological development fund
development fund  forming fixed assets Total

1,387,048,636
8,312,858,542
. (256,414,542)

Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Appropriation of fund
Dhisbursement during the year
As of 31 Mar. 2017

1,387.048.636
312,858,542
(250.414,542)

944,392,636

. 9,444,392,636

During the yvear, the Group has disbursed Scientific and technological development fund to invest
in technological projects with the amount of VND 3,096,287,993,

Thesa motes Jorm o integral part of and shondd be read in conjunction with the consalidated financial sienements 4]



(886618612 1)

LOTCLE T00'9)
(6L4°ShE'8+ )

BLORTL O a0

E19Es fopcicr

LOF T6S 661 Lan'T SOCTIC LIt 6rr
LOFT6E60r LG0T, SOETIF LT

(869°ck re)

(000°00< s87° 1)

(86589 c1t°c ) (Z86°z0c 109'c)

(woo‘ooo‘ong‘ ) (FC8zo0'sTn)
99T 16K LT er SO TRT 1T
SEETOF 150 cer LER0G Loc ey

ELERPD'OL0 T 1047898 900 ¢
S e I.m.m_mm.:.__ﬂzm.i.l
[eJin g, SHon

“UOIE o 5o iy |

L0 ZIE Lo
(L9 civzon‘e)
(GLLSH'RSEE)

R o o Al
BEOTI98 S 0y

6E0 19S50,
2

(7997865009

L8 SRR NOT ] (L15°FT6'885)
(g69'cri‘ian)

LODG*D0S e )

IS il

L

(©OF 1 ir6'oes)

009'80T9 1< 01
ORF CaF CRT 05

(L6 120%867°c1) LIS FEa s
Skt N L e
Moo gl
ESIUISTIH

XE) rayyw
oad patejay

SN BRAG)

ML AL g SCMETEANRD W) mad FIRGYT v (T raog PEE e ML SAIO AT ¢
Y 1 f Ly 4 ! .

1234 snoraad L agoad anp L
Usistaradng o PIEQE ai[l “nyg
Y1 10] Snuog Jo uoneLdorddy
B4 Juating

2 ugoad anp wiogy spung

SABJ[am “Snuog jo woneLrdogddyy
TERA snotaald

A3 Ut nyord ayy WIoy spiny
SR Shiog jo uoneridoddy,
234 JuaLing | Ul o0
PEOTIE CaR ) 000'0ES 61+ EL0 910T 4dy 1 jo sy

T R (FE9 00z 0rR0)

000 9EE [ e (PE9°09T0FS D) Feog S68°F1  000°0EST6IFELY ST0T IR I¢ jo sy
e e bl ol R U L5 R SILRIPISGNS ur 1o
WOy 2seaap aseatou i51iiTg)

(OSZ615° T 11) SRURIIOSSY w1 ss0pg01d JO waunsn(py

SRIIOSSE Ul spuny

AlEjlam ‘snung jo uoneLidosddy
Aueduwon SUIPJOR] 21 ur
dostagadng jo preog aip puR [Nog
2110 puny snuog yo uonendosddsy
dnoary sy Ul spuny

MM Shog fo voneLdoaddy
SALIRIRISQNS W s1sployaeys
Suronuoa-pon 0] S2uRls
fuwiseyaand-ar m NP 35BS /asEalan]
1eak a1 Gurmp o

() saLmipisgns uy SAIRYS Jo
SOUBIAS] [RUOLIPDE 01 20p SEEALIL)

(PEO°092 0 879) S10g ady [ Jo sy

000°98H" | e o)
$a2 $Y015 Linseai

swaaap
ML RN

PERT 0 L0E S D OSE 1P €0
: niaad areyg T iendes
(R THEER RN

S ETTEVYSY
dpha s apusio it suonnnngf fo UG p s
Linba PR L RNV T

_H.h.:a& ﬂ,:E:EEw [HRURUG pa1epifosuon angy o Spirn]
LHIT YMEW | € papus Jead [E281] 2t} 4o.g

SLNAMELVLS 1] INVHIL d3.Lva MTOSNGD

duop, Y2 leans ue Angg 11 on 1amo | A sssappy
NOILVYOdY0D DD

RN REEEE R

HEWRIA ouep] 9oz Len M) e nepy

LTLTET




TSI ROTT . GeFIOTII6Tor  OoLSLOFTErIT | OODOSKISE  (PEO09TOPE9)  pEaTISEERRL 00D0ES6IFELY
(oonoon'ese ) (9sCpISobE) (PO SLFS19)
{THS S8 TIE'S) (ZrFsigeRTIee)
(Los et v9) LLos e Fa)
(EL8 IFLsL01) (ELCTIRLSLDT)
(0087 1sa' ciLEw (D09 o6 6116 e WA
(oo aas 182D (0oL 66 1EE )
T T Saapoyaaeys - punj saalsiaip | syoms Aanseairy  winguaad EITETS _N:m.nlu -
AN Buoapuo s ad ool IR el (T e | JUA LTSI AL
: ppoad pauiey s g Aauav)
SO JO SR : FRISNg]

i TR SRS

SINPRIATIE [0 PATEOSIET 4T ik GeFotHOD By RS A0 o pun {2 paed [UEIINT WO W S AR TN

LTOT B TEJOSY
SAEIpLE(NS U digsmme

Jo el 2Fueyd o) anp e
mak

snoraasd auf) w goad g woly
pung Juawdojaasp (150 ouy2al
pue oupue1os jo uonendoaddy
SMIELDOESE

ur ssapjold Jo wauwisnipy
sajRa0sst i 12ad snotaaid

a0 ui jugoad 2y WO spung
SapJ|as SEOLU00 Jo wonetdoaddy
1zak snotaard sy ajosd s
wiodf poad ‘SSpuaplALp jo ey
s uanang sy u pgadd sy e
uoisiasadng jo paeog 2yl WOH
U1 0} SN0 JO nonuidoaddy

..n.Ecuw STUDUIDLELS [BIDURUL] wmuml_.wmam:cu DI} 01 SIJ0N]

£ 107 Y2IEW 1§ Popus meak [Bas1) U 10
QLNANALVLS TYIONYNIA QALVAITOSNOD
WemILA LOURH 9LASICT ARID) ] "pigfy, DEH S0 A YOI 190S uRL Ang] 11 0N MmOl DIND EERIppY

MEEHTHEHHRETLNTEHETTTTT T

NOILVHOdY0D JWD

HERIRREER RN RN




Wl

CE U = TN F VIR R VU VAN VI VI VI F T T (AN P VI /I P I AP T P T P TR TR

14

idl 14 44

14

CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

24h.

24,

24d.

Details of the owner’s contribution capital

As of 31 Mar. 2017

Asof T Apr. 2016

142,512,100.000
141,616,000,000
93,025,960,000
33.920,000,000
33.920,000,000
216.522,880,000
10,992,590,000

My Linh Investment Co., Ltd. 142.512.1 UE:'_.ITJL‘-'{}.
MW Investment Co., Ltd, 1416 16,000,000
Geleximco 01,035 060,000
Agribank 33,920,000,000
BaoViet Corporation 33.920,000.000
Other shareholders 216,522 880,000
Treasury stocks 10,992 500,000
Total 673,419,530,000
Slrares

Asof 31 Mar. 2017
 67.341,953
67,341,953
67,341,053

Number of shares registered to be issued
Number of common shares issued

- Commaon share

Number of commaon shares repurchased

- Comnan share F0009 250
Number of commen shares outstanding
- Common sharve 66,242,604
Face value per outstanding share: VND 10,000

Profie disteibution

As of 1 Apr. 2016

07,341,953
67,341,953
67,341,953

1099259

66,242,694

Lruring the year, the Holding Company has distributed profit in accordance with the Resolution of
Year 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders dated 29 Tune 2016 as follow:

Dristribution of profit in 2013
® Share of dividends to sharcholders

. Apprapriation of bonus for Board of Management and the Board of
Supervision

. Appropriation of bonus and welfare funds

- Temporary appropriation of bonus and welfure funds in 2015 from the

profit in 2015

- Additional appropriation af bonus and welfare funds in 2016 from the nrofil
i ) F

in 2015

Temporary distribution of profit in 2016 in accordance with the Resolution of
the RO

32,994 155,200

LLOT5,100,000
3,082.222,724

2,795,316,497

286,706,227

. Appropriation of seientific and technological development fund 8312858542
. Appropriation of bonus and welfare funds 4,156,429.27]
. Appropriation of bonus for Board of Management and the Board of 1. 231.599.760
; ah R W L
Supervision 31,
These notes farm an integral port of and showld be read in confunction with the conselidated financinl statements 43
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

15,

Off-balance sheet item

25q. Foreign currencies

WI.

1.

ih.

As of 31 Mar. 2017
009 33238
G72.871.00

LIS Dollar (LS
Japan Yen (¥)

_Asof 1 Apr. 2016
1.046,173.02
74,137.00

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT

Sales of selling eoods and providing services

Gross sales
From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar. 20106

2,703,784,002,626
30.865,690,769
1,650,907,008,484

Sales of selling goods

Sales of selling finished products
Sales of providing services
Other sales

Total _4,390,797,143,568

Seales of selling poods and providing services fo refated parties

—3,704,396,584,216

2.510.367,385,37
34,948,625,950
1,158,175,731,173

TS 3 B

904,841,722

Apart from transactions of selling goods and providing services 1o joint ventures, associales as

-

presented in Note V.2c, the Group has not had any transactions of selling goods and providing

services with related pastics which are not joint ventures, associates.

Deductions
From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar. 2016

Trade discounts 3181308329
3.242 631,386
Sales allowances 10, 159091

Sales returns

2,697.292,138
7,886,077,239

Total 6,434,099,006

10,553,369,477

Costs of gonds sold
From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

Costs of goods already sold 2538670870377

Costs of finished products already sold 34,295,085,181
Costs of services already provided 1,215.962,473,592
Costs of other business operations 4.200,007,869
Refund of pravision for devaluation of inventories (543,726,502)
Total 3,792,680,716,517

—

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar. 2016 _
2,327.443,004,235

31,922,163,199
B01.252,376,076
634 380,602
(204,154,281}

3,161.045.429.831

Thise nates form an bntegead paes of wid showld be read v canfinction with the consolidated financiol stotements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Dristrict, Hanoi, Vietnam

COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

4. Financial income

Deposit and loan interest

Giain on exchange rate differences

Gain on exchange rate differences due to
revaluation of monetary items in foreign
CUITENCies

Gatin on deferred-payment goods
Payvment discounls

Others

Total

n

Financial expenses

Loan interest expenses

Loss from exchange rate differences

Loss from exchange rate differences due to
revaluation of monetary items in foreign
currencies

Total

6. Selling expenses

Expenses for employess
Expenses for materials, packing
Diepreciation of fixed assets

Expenses for warranty of products, merchandises,

Services

External services hired and other expenses in cash

Taotal

T Administrative overheads

Expenses for employees

Expenses for managing materials
Depreciation of fixed assels

Taxes, fees and duties

Provision for bad debts

Appropriation of scientilic and technological
development fund

External services hired

Other expenses

Total

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

18.607.780.867
1,&?-’1,{1?9,?[}[}

52,441,690
95,593,433

284.234.240
2.415,450

20,716,545,352

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar, 2017

26,357,462.659
1,229,731,676

415,126,025

L]

28,002,320.360

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar, 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015

__to 31 Mar. 2016

12,415,378,521
3,808,043,327

-k
]
L
w3
L
Ll

 16.623,336,361

From 1 Apr. 2013
to 31 Mar. 2016 __

25,970,916,609
6.073,116,162

661961884

32,705,994,655

From 1 Apr, 2015
to 31 Mar. 2016

126,396,428,998
20,203,495,592

3,243,127,804

1.374,173,568
§6,402,030,591
237.709,256,553

121,245,132,218%
18.387,701,163
2,797.369.334

From 1 Apr. 20106
to 31 Mar. 2017

96,774,198,710
4,102,668,720
6,017.214,765
1,263,451,633
3,674,103,864

40,643,692,146
31,149,863,755

From 1 Apr. 2015 .l

_ to 3l Mar. 2016

87.600.219.069
3,005,819,515
5,502,780.746
651,083,777
6,233,322.612

1,387,948.6306
33,231, ”"-1‘}1513

183,625,193,593

163 660, 774 4?'2

Fhese nates form an ntsgra! paet of and should be vead in corjrnction with the comsalidoiad finaneial stafemenis




CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 I Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cay Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (comt)

8, Other income

From I Apr, 2016 From I Apr. 2015
__to 31 Mar, 2017 1o 31 Mar, 2016
Gain an liquidation, disposal of fixed assets 354,545 454
[ncome from organizing Avar seminar 2,684,741 263
Sponsor (rom PP project T18.093,510
Fund Marketing supported 11,651,591 411 9,723,086,224
Taxes refunded 648,920 042 B13,289.695
Treatment of long-lasting liabilities 110,192,263 463.018,075
Others 2213439820 1.190,047.589
Total __ 14,624,152.545 ___ 15946.822,110
9, Other expenses =
~ From 1 Apr. 2016 From 1 Apr, 2015 A
_fo3IMar. 2017 (031 Mar. 2016 2
Loss from liquidation. disposal of fixed assels 541,008,173 2,010,08{ gl
Expenses for Taipei Conference organization 681,426,981 'f’-"
Payment for product introduction 02,350,000 - (¥
Expenses for organizing Avar seminar ' . 3,218.349.626 Y
Tax fined and recovered 60,197,709 Y57,085,955 »
Others 696455, 745 - é:‘.;...-_,ﬂ_()-.}l_;l_ﬁ_:l-
Total - 34814386 s _ S.003411.805
1. Deferred corporate income tax '
From 1 Apr. 2016 From 1 Apr. 2015
_t031Mar. 2017 to31 Mar. 2016

Deferred corporate income tax incurred fi ‘om refund
of deferred income tax assets G, 730 340 160,010,052
Income from deferred cor [porate meome tax

incurred from refund of deferred corporate income

- tax payable — (57.996340)  _ (63,795976)
F Total — 273000 9621407 }
F . Earnings per share j’
— Lla. Basic earnings/deciined intorest per share i
[‘ From 1 Apr, 2016 From ! Apr, 2015 '
— ~ 031 Mar. 2017 1931 Mar. 2016 2
I—: Accounting profit after corporate income tax 123.159.976.015 [07.516.208,600 b
; Appropriation of scientific and technological :
— development fund (8,312,858,542) -

T Appropriation for bonus, welfare funds (6,002,475.267) (6,934,423 154)

— Appropriation for bonus for the BOM. the Board

of Supervision (1,231,599,760) (LO75.100,000)
—— Increase/decrease adjustments of account ing profit
ta determine profit contributed to the common

— shareholders - f — e .

= Profit for determination of basic earnings/

== declined interest per share 107,613,042 446 100,581,785 446

—

-:-— These notes form an integral part of and showld be read in confunetion with the conselidaied | finarclal statements 46
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 21 March 2017
Motes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

11b.

From 1 Apr. 2016
to 31 Mar. 2017

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar. 2016

Weight average number of common shares

outstanding during the year (6,242 604 66,242 604
Basic earnings/declined interest per share 1,625 1,518

Number of common shares used 1o calculate basic earnings/declined interest per share is as
follows:
From 1 Apr. 2016
__to 31 Mar, 2017

From | Apr. 2013
to 31 Mar. 2016

Commeon shares outstanding at the beginning of
the vear
Effects of common shares repurchased during the

66,242,694 66,242,694

year

2ffects of common shares issued during the year .

Average common shares outstanding during

the vear _f:(:,_! 43 E:J_l

66.242,694

Otfeer information
There have not been any transactions of common shares or potential transactions of common shares
from the balance sheet date to the disclosure date of these consolidated financial statements.

12.  Operating expenses per element .
From 1 Apr. 2016 From 1 Apr. 2015
: __to 31 Mar, 2017 to 31 Mar. 2016
Expenses for materials and supplies 137,530,991,430 116,304,536,860
Labor costs 322,176,689,497 267,297,665,746
Depreciation of fixed assets 104,078 082,068 80,949,207 881
Contingent expenses 3,130,377.362 6.233.322,612
Warranty costs 1,374,173.568 4.276.528,406
External services hired T83.638,938.907 a3 1,886,688,453
Others 71,083,568,635 02,753, 197,541
Total 1,423,012,821,467 1.199,706,147,302
VIL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED CASTHE
FLOW STATEMENT
1.  Receipts from borrowing
During the year, the Corporation has transferred the loan interest pavable to individuals of the
previous year inte the loan principal with the amount of VND 3,921,852,068,
VII. OTHER INFORMATION
1. Transactions and balances with related parties
Related parties of the Group include: the key managers, their related individuals and olher related
partics.
These rotes forne an stegral part of aed shondd be read 1w confunction with the consolidared financial siatements I'T
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoid, Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated fnancial statements (cont.)

la.  Transactions and balances with the key managers and their related individuals
The key managers include members of the Board of Management and members of the Board of
General Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accountant. Related individuals of the key
managers are their relatives.
Transactions with the key managers and their related individuals
The Group has not had any transactions of selling goods and providing services as well as ather
transactions with the key managers and their related individuals.
Liabilities with the kev managers and their related individuals
The Group has not had any liabilities with the key managers and their related individuals.
Ih.  Transactions and balances with other related parties
Other related parties of the Group include:
Other related parties - Relationship B
Ciber - CMC Associate
Metnam JSC. Associate
My Linh Investment Ca., Ltd. Large shareholder
MW Investment Co., Ltd. Large sharehelder
Transactions with other related parties
Apart from transactions with subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates as presented in Note V.2,
the Group has also had any transactions with other related parties as follows:
From 1 Apr. 2016 From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar, 2017 _ to 31 Mar, 2016
My Linh Investment Co., Lid. (My Linlt
Investment)
Expenses for hiring personnel of My Linh
Investment 1,500,000,000 1,222,512,000
Dividends paid to My Linh Investment 11,400, 968,000
MVT Investment Co., Lt (MVT Tnvestaent)
Expenses for hiring personnel of MV [nvestment 500,000,000 1,222.512,000
Dividends paid to MVI Investment [ 1,329 280,000
Lighilities with other related pariies
Liabilities with other related parlies are presented in Notes V.3, V.4, V.5, V.6, SE1ESN SN
and V.20,
Liabilities receivable from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. Mo
provision for bad debts is made for liabilities receivable from other related parties.
These notes form an integral paet of aud shauld be read in conjunction with the consalidated fingncia! staleneniy A48
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoil, Vistnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

2. Segment information

2a.  Business segments
The Group has had the major business segments as follows:

s Segment of integration service: provided by 3 companies which are CMC 81, CMC 51 Saigon,

CMC InfoSec
e Segment of software service: provided by CMC Soflware.
e Segment of telecommunication service: provided by CMC Telecom.

e Segment of distribution and assembling; provided by CMC P&T, CMS Computer Co., Ltd.

(not including export operation).
e Segment of other services: provided by CMC Corporation and export eperation by CMC P&T.

These notes form an infegral part afl and shold Ba vecd i condmerion with the conselidated financial stoiewants
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietham
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

2h.

4,

Creagraphical segiments
All the operations of the Group only take place in Vietnamese territory.

Comparative figures
The Group has adjusted the re-classification of some items in the conselidated income statement
for the fiscal year ended 31 March 2016,

Fiuw .
Fada ivares before

adjustment Adjustment  Adjusted figures
Costs of goods sold 11 3,166,506,566,261 (5.458,136,430) 3,161.048,429.831
Selling expenses 25 2I0,271,613.834 2,142 221,021 212,413 834 855
Adiministrative overheads 26 160,344,859,063 3.315,915409 162,.660,774,472

Financial risk management

Operations of the Group include the following financial risks: eredit risk, liquidity risk and marlet
risk. The Executive Officers are responsible for designing policies and controls to minimize
financial risks as well as supervising the application of those policies and controls.

Credit rishk
Credit risk is the risk that a contractual party cannot perform its responsibilities, leading to a
financial loss 1o the Group.

The Group has had credit risks mainly from accounts receivable from customers, cash in hank and
loans given.

Receivable from customers

The Group has minimized credit risk by enly dealing with entities which have good financial
resources, requiring to open the credit letter for entities with initial transaction or without
information about financial resources. Moreover, the liabilities accountant often follows labilities
receivable for recovery.

Accounts receivable from customers of the Group related to many entities operating in various
fields and geographic areas, therefore, the concentrated credit risk of accounts receivable from
customers is low,

Cash in bank
Demand and termed deposits of the Group are deposited in well-known banks in Vietnam,
therefore, credit risk of cash in bank is low,

Loans given

The Group has given loans to its joint ventures, associates and the key managers. These entities and
individuals are reputable and have good solvency, therefore, credit risk of loans given is low.
Maximum level of credit risk for financial assets is the net book value of the financial assets (See
Mote VI3 regarding net book value of financial assets).

Analysis of overdue time and devaluation of {inancial assets is as follows:

These notes foror an futegral pavi of e shondd be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street,

Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Eor the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {cont.)

Mot yvet overdue or Already overdue

e devalued N _:andfor devalued Total

As of 31 Mar. 2017 R o

Cash and cash equivalents 125,069,823,641 125.069,823.641

Investments held to maturity date 240,801,057,700 240,801,057,700

Receivable from customers 60%,383,859,221 79,446,765.476 657.830,624.6597

{ither receivable 30,924,568,804 5,826,267,519 36,750,836,323

Financial assets available for sale 980,000,000 686,417,400  1,666.417.400
Total 006.159309366 ___85.959,450.395 _1092,118159,761
Asof 1 Apr. 2016

Cash and cash equivalents 87,680,257.918 §7.680,257.918

lvestments held to maturity date 238,980,223.937 235.980,223,937
Receivable from cuslomers 572.221,480,458 77.315,976,913 649,537,457,371

Loans given 3.900,000,000 3,900,000,000
Other receivable 45,900,072.937 ,214,320,000 54,114,302.937
Financial assets available for sale 980,000,000 686,417,400 1 666,417,400
Total 949,662,035,250 86,216,714,313 _ 1,035878,749.563

4h.  Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group wiil
lack of cash.

The Group’s liquidity risk is mainly from financial assets and financial liabiliti
maturity dates,

The Group has managed the liquidity risk by frequently Tollowing current and fo
requests to maintain a suita

have difficulties in paying its financial liabilities due 10

eg with difTerent

recasted payment

ble amount of cash as well as Joans at a reasonable level, supervising

cash flow actually arising in compatison with estimation to minimize the eflects of cash flow

fluctuations,

The payment term of non-derivative financial Labilities (not including interest payable) is based on

estimated payments according Lo the contracts but not discounted yet as follows:

From 1 year to 5 Over 5
~ Under I year years __years

Asof 31 Mar. 2017
Loans and debts
Pavable to supplicrs

ad

309,290,894,478  42.197,185,18
396,559,674,639

Oither pavable 145,093,191,178 __9,835,23?,?6 i A
Taotal __E_ig'ﬂ,ﬂlf),?ﬁ[l,l_g:"l_ - 52,032,422.925

Asof 1 Apr.2016

Loans and debts 300,858,966,483 100,835,467.983

Payable to suppliers 315.110,390,203

Cther payable o H}_‘Lwﬂ?‘ﬁ"i 14858414063
Total 720.277.515.864 115,693_._,%%_,5!&{1

351,488,079,66!
396,555,674,639
__154,928,428,920

- 902,972,183,22

A01.694,434.466
115,110,390,20:
119,166,573.239
835,971,397.910

e T T ST L

~ Total

These noses jarm an fntegral pard of and should be read in confunction with the comsolidated financial statements
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo, 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vistnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

The Exccutive Officers of the Group realize risk level for debt payment is low, The Group has
liquidity of due debts by cash flows from business operations and receipts from due financial
assets.

Je. Marker risk
Market risk is the risk that fair value or cash flows in the future of fnancial instruments will
change according to the market price’s changes.
The market risk related to operations of the Group includes foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and risk related to price of goods.
The analvses of sensitivity and evalvations hereafier are related to the financial position of the
Group as of 30 September 2016 and April 2016 and are based on the value of net habkilities.
Changes in foreign exchange rates, interest rates, price of goods used in the analyses of sensitivity
are based on the evaluation of ability to occur within the next one year under observable
circumstances of the market at present.
Foreign currency risk
Foreign eurrency risk is the risk that fair value or cash flows in the future of financial instruments
will change aceording 1o the fluetuations of foreign exchange rates.
The Group manages risks concerning fluctuations in exchange rales by optimizing maturity of
debts, forecasting foreign exchange rates, maintaining reasonably structure of borrowing and loans
between foreign currencies and YND, choosing time of buying and paying ol ttems in foreion
curtencies at the time of low foreign exchange rate. utilizing available cash resources 1o balonce
between fareign exchange risk and liguidity risk,
The Group has not used any derivative instruments to prevent Toreign currency risk.
Net assets in foreign currency of the Group are as follows:
_ As of 31 Mar. 2017 (USD) _As of 1 Apr. 2016 (USD)
Cash and cash equivalents §09,332.58 LLO46,173 .62
The Executive Officers of the Group realize risk due to fluctuations in foreign exchange rate on
profit after tax and owners” equity of the Group is not material.
Interest rate rvisk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or cash flows in the future of financial instrument will
change according to the market interest rate’s changes.
[nterest rate risk of the Group is mainly related to termed deposits, loans siven and borrowings
with floating interest rates,
The Group has managed the interest rate risk by analvzing the market situation to make reasonable
decisions in choosing time of leans with suitable terms as 10 gain the most profitable interest rates
as well as maintaining the suitable structure of termed deposits at floating rates and fixed rates.
These notes farm an integral part of angd showld be read in confanction with the consolidated fnawnoial siafemens 55
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Mo. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2017

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

Financial instruments with floating intevest rate of the Group are as lollows;

As of 31 Mar. 2017 Asof 1 Apr. 2010
- VND UsSD VIND LsD
Cash and cash equivalents 100,963 ,469,787 ann 33238 G4.397,677.338 1.046,173.02
Investments held to ;
80O1,057.7 23 3,937
maturity date 240,801,057,700 238,980,223,93
Loans and debts (401 ,694,434,466) (466,504,232,549)

Net assets/(liabilities) (59,029.906979) _ 909,332.38 (163,126,331,254) 1,046,173.02

As af the balance sheet date, with the assumption of other unchangeable variables, if the interest
rate of loans in VND with floating rate increasedidecreased by 2%/vear, profit after tax and
awner’s equity of the current year of the Group would decrease/increase by VND 958,878,512 (in
the same period of the previous year they would have decreased/increased by VND 2,610,02],3 (03,

Risk related to price of goods

The Group has risk related to fluctuations of price of goods, The Group manages this risk by
strictly following up related in formation and situation of the market in order to manage purchasing
time, production plan and nventory level appropriately.

L TR TS T T T T (TS TR VRS T (5
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The Group has not used any derivative instruments to prevent risk related to price of goods.

!

Y

dd.  Collaterals
The Group had no financial assets used as collaterals to other entities as well as no collaterals
received from other entities as of 31 March 2017 and as of 1 April 2016. '

A

L\

LA

N

y W

o Financial assets and liabilities
Finaneial asseis
Net boole value of financial assets is as follows:

_ Asof 31 Mar. 2017 _ CAsof TApr. 2006 o
Historical costs Provision Historical costs Provision
v Cash and cash
equivalents 125,069,823,641 87,680, 257,918
. d Investments held to
[ maturity date 240,801,057,700 238,980,223,937
= § Receivable from
[ customers 687.830,624.697 (79,446,765,476)  649,337.457371 (77,315,976,913)
—i3 Loans given 3,900,000,000
[ Other receivables 36.750,836.323  (2.076,267,519) 54.114.392,.937  (1,464,320,000)
—q Financial assets available
i for sale 1666417400 (686,417,400) _  1,666.417,400 _ (636.417.400)
—d Total [092.118.759,761 (82,209,450,395) _1,035,878,749.563 (79.466,714.313)
-
s Financial lfabilitics
¥ al Net book value of financial liabilities is as follows:

i

As of 31 Mar. 2017 Asof 1 Apr. 2016
Loans and debls 351,488.079,661 401,694,434 466
Pavable to suppliers 396,555,674.639 3151 10,390,205
Other pavables 154,928,428,920 _119,166,573,239

Total 902,972,183.22 T §35,971,397,910

These nates e an integre! part of and shonld e vead fe conmmerion with the conralidoted finarcial siatements 56
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, No. 11 Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2017

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

Fuair vafue

The Group has not determined the fair values of financial assets and liabilities as the Circular No.
21072009/ TT-BTC dated 6 November 2009 of the Ministry of Finance as well as the prevailing

regulations have not given out any detailed guidance,

6. Subsequent event

There have been no material events alter the balance sheet date, which need to make adjustments

on the figures or the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Hanoi, 15 June 2017

Prepared hy/Chief Accountant Chiefl Financial Officer Board Chairman
cum General Director

N -
Nguven Hong Phuong Le Thanh Son \U%l Trung Chinh

These nores fora an integeal paer of aad shanld be reod in confunetion with the consolidated financio! srrsens
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